Y PICIC

INSURANCE
PICIC INSURANCE LIMITED




P riCIC

ANNUAL REPORT 2016 INSUR ANCE
Contents

Company INfOrmMation -----==-=smemmm oo 02
Vision and Mission Statements and Core Values -------=-----mmomosmooo oo 03
Code Of CONAUCE === mmm oo oosooeoooooooooooooooos 04
DT =T T 06
Director's RePOrt (Urdu) ---=--==smmmmm e 17
Key Financial highlights ---------momommm oo 18
Pattern of Share Holding ----------mmmmommr oo 19
Statement of Compliance with the Code of Corporate GOVernange------=--=--=-==-=-=-soosoooomoooooo oo 22

Review Report to the Members on Statement of Compliance

with the Best Practices of Code of Corporate GOVEernance ---------=--=--s--socsoosomooooooo oo oo 26
Auditors' Report to the Members of PICIC Insurance Limited -----------=-=mmmmmmmmmmmm oo 28
Financial StatemMeNTS ~-----mmmmmmm oo 30
Balance Sheet -------mmmmmmom oo 30
Profit and LOSS ACCOUNT =---=rmmmmm oo 32
Statement of Comprehensive INCOME --------===-msmmmm oo oo 33
Statement of Changes in EQUItY ---------m-=mmmmmmo oo 34
Statement of Cash FIOWS -------mmmmmmmm oo 35
Statement of PremiUums === ---csmsmmmom oo 36
Statement of Claims -------mommmm oo oo oo 37
Statement of EXPeNS@S ------r-mmmrmmmor oo 38
Statement of INVeStMENT INCOME ~---=-= === mmm oo oo 39
Notes to the Financial Statements --------==-=-=mmmmmm oo 40
Notice of Annual General Meeting -------=-=--smmmmosmmor oo 72
Branch Network --------smomos oo 74

Proxy Form (English / Urdu)




D riCIC

—— INSURANCE

Company Information

ANNUAL REPORT 2016

Board of Directors

Mr. Irshad Ali Shaban Ali Kassim (Chairman)
Mr. Abu Ahmed

Mr. Munawar Ali Kassim

Mr. Muzaffar Ali Shah Bukhari

Mr. Moiz Ali*

Mr. Muhammad Saleem*

Ms. Zarmina Khilji*

Sheikh Khurram Rehman*

Managing Director / CEO

Mr. Moiz Ali*

Board Audit Committee

Mr. Muzaffar Ali Shah Bukhari (Chairman)
Mr. Abu Ahmed
Mr. Munawar Ali Kassim

Board Human Resources & Remuneration Committee

Mr. Munawar Ali Kassim (Chairman)
Mr. Irshad Ali Shaban Ali Kassim

Acting CFO & Company Secretary

Syed Zaigham Raza

Auditors

Muniff Ziauddin & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Legal Advisor

Jameel Khan & Associates

Bankers

Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited
NIB Bank Limited

Silk Bank Limited

Bank Al Habib Limited

Shares Registrar

FAMCO Associates (Pvt.) Ltd.

8-F, Next to Hotel Faran, Nursery
Block - 6, P.E.C.H.S. Shahra-e-Faisal
Karachi

Registered & Head Office

1204, 12th Floor, Emerald Tower

Clifton, Block-5, Karachi - 75600, Pakistan

t +92-21-35147651-5

UAN: 1112 PICIC (111-274-242) f +92-21-35147656
www.picicinsurance.com

(*Subject to Approval from the SECP.)




expertise in
ding Insurance Solutions essential to
Risk Management; and pioneering a culture
of Insurance awareness to customer

MISSION STATEMENT

PICIC Insurance shall fully satisfy the needs and
expectations of all its stakeholders by:

® Delivering value to customers by creating
optimized Risk solutions.

Providing our employees an environment essential
to their career progression.

Continually provide above average returns to our
shareholders.

——— —— .

Support and develop the Communities i

live and work.

CORE VALUES
Integrity

We make sure that our business interactions and relations with all the stakeholders are delimited with
honesty, loyalty and transparency

Excellence

Our commitment is to persistently strive for better and better, while we keep on building upon
our achievements.

Growth

We define our growth through nurturing and supplementing growth for our stakeholders.

Professionalism

We have a strong commitment to set high bars of quality service standards for our internal and external
clients; this will be supported with the pillars of expertise, steadiness, dedication and business acumen
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Code of Conduct

(Statement of Ethics & Business Practice)

It is the responsibility of all directors, officers and employees of the company to carry out their assigned
duties in compliance with all applicable legal requirements and company policies. Beyond compliance with
strictly legal aspects involved, all directors, officers and employees are expected to conduct themselves
with honesty, integrity and professionalism in the discharge of their assigned responsibilities. Except as
otherwise permitted by company policies, all assets of the company shall be used for legitimate business
purposes. All directors, officers and employees shall protect the company assets and ensure their efficient
use.

Each director, officer and employee of the company must avoid any activities that could involve, or lead
to involvement in any unlawful practice, as well as any actions that may jeopardize or impair the confidence
or respect in which the company are held by their customers, regulators and the general public. All
directors, officers and employees must comply completely with all applicable law, rules, and regulations.

The company policy statement regarding conflicts of interest requires all directors, officers and employees
to avoid situations in which their personal interests conflict with the interests of the company. Prior to
engaging in any conduct or activity that may result in a conflict of interest; the facts and circumstances
of the proposed conduct or activity must be disclosed to the company.

Directors, officers, and employees shall not take for themselves personal opportunities that are discovered
through the use of the corporate property, information, or position; shall not use corporate property,
information or position for personal gain; and shall not compete with the company. All directors, officer,
and employees owe a duty to the company to advance the legitimate business interests of the company.

Directors, officers, and employees shall endeavor to deal fairly with the company customers, suppliers,
competitors, and employees. No one should take unfair advantage through manipulation, concealment,
abuse of privileged information, misrepresentation of material facts, or any other unfair dealing practice.

Directors, officers, and employees frequently have access to confidential information concerning the
company, business and the businesses of customers, agents, policyholders and other employees.
Safeguarding confidential information is absolutely essential. Confidential information includes, but is not
limited to all non-public information that might be of use to competitors, or harmful to the company or
its customers, if disclosed. Directors, officers, and employees shall not disclose confidential information
except when disclosure is authorized or legally mandated. Directors, officers, and employees shall not
access, or use, confidential information unless it is relevant to the performance of their job and they have
proper authorization. Except for information routinely provided to industry bureaus and agencies, vendors
or other representatives of the Company, in accordance with the Company policies and procedures, no
director, officer, or employee may disclose confidential information of any type to anyone, except person
within the company who has a clear business need to know.

ANNUAL REPORT 2016
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6. Accuracy and reliability in the preparation and maintenance of all books and records is not only mandated
by law, it is of critical importance to the company decision making process and to the proper discharge
of the company legal, financial and reporting obligations. All business records expenses accounts, vouchers,
bills, payroll and services records and other reports must be prepared with care and honestly, and
maintained in accordance with the company policy.

7. The company is an equal opportunity employer, and does not discriminate against employees or applicants
for employment on the basis of race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, national origin, age, physical
or mental disability. The company complies with all applicable laws and regulations in the hiring, treatment
and termination of all employees, and endeavors to maintain a working environment that is conducive
to professional growth accomplishment and satisfaction, and free from any type of hostility or harassment.
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Directors' Report

The Directors 'of your company are pleased to present the annual report together with the audited financial
statements for the year ended December 31, 2016.

Message from the Chairman

At first the management of the Company decided for a merger of PICIC Insurance Limited with and into Crescent
Star Insurance Limited, subject to all necessary regulatory approvals, but due to change in strategic planning

Now your Company is reviewing option for the merger of Crescent Star Foods (Private) Limited (a subsidiary
of Crescent Star Insurance Limited) with and into PICIC Insurance Limited subject to the swap ratio to be
worked out and agreed between both managements and members of the respective companies subject, to
alllegal, corporate, statutory and regulatory compliances and permission of the SECP.

We are confident that once the merger phase, is completed your company can enter into a new phase and a
new look. The management is considering all options and working on strategy to turn around the company
and recover losses to regain a financial position.

Human Resource developments

We invest extensively in cultivating and motivating our employees and train them to face market challenges
effectively. We provide necessary on job training to employees so that they acquire knowledge and skills
needed to accomplish their tasks efficiently. Department Heads impart training to employees / officers. The
methods of knowledge and skill transfer, adopted are varied, pragmatic and useful. Classroom lectures are
augmented by group discussion and observations.

Corporate Social Responsibility

PICIC insurance is fully committed to play its role as a responsiblecorporatecitizen and fulfills its responsibility
through energy conservation, environment protection and occupational safety and health through restricting
unnecessary usage of artificial lighting, implementing tobacco controllaw and "No Smoking Zone", and providing
a safe and healthy work environment. During the year the company supported community development work
of Lady Dufferin Hospital and Old Associates of Kinnaird Society.

Financial Highlights

The comparative financial highlights of your Company for the year ended December 31, 2016 are as follows:

2016 2015

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---
Gross Premium Written (15,375) 402,532
Net Premium Revenue 76,310 220,426
Net Claims including IBNR (20,209) (91,135)
Profitfrom underwriting business 24,998 71,445
Investment Income 1,389 3121
(Loss) after Taxation (24,881) (9,833)
(Loss) per share (Rupees) (0.71) (0.28)

. o
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Portfolio mix, in terms of gross premium written in the year 2016 as compared to previous year was as follows:

2016 2015

Line of Business Amount Portfolio Amount Portfolio
(Rupees in M) Mix (%) (Rupees in M) Mix (%)

------------ (Rupees in thousand) ------------
Fire and property (40.6) 263.6 2449 60.8
Marine,Aviation &transport 13.0 (84.4) 21.2 5.3
Motor 10.2 (66.2) 55.0 137
Accident & health (0.2) 1.2 19.3 4.8
Miscellaneous 2.2 (14.2) 62.1 15.4
Total (15.4) 100.0 402.5 100.0

Reinsurance Treaties

The Company has strong reinsurance arrangements with some of the world's leading companies. As risk
underwriting capacities for traditional lines of business have remained the same in 2016. Accordingly, theCompany
is able to underwrite larger risks. We are thankful to all our reinsurers for their unwavering support and
continued cooperation.

Insurer Financial Strength Rating

JCRVIS assigned Insurer Financial Strength Rating to the Company of BBB+' (Triple B Plus), under 'Rating Watch
- Developing' status on account of public notice for its prospective merger with Crescent Star Insurance Limited
on April 07, 2016.

External Audit

The auditors M/s. Muniff Ziauddin & Co. Chartered Accountants retire at the conclusion of the Annual General
Meeting. Being eligible, they have offered themselves for re-appointment. The Board on the recommendation
of the Audit Committee has proposed their re-appointment.

The Auditors in their Auditor's report emphasized on the gap in the solvency requirementduring 2016.Referred
in notes 1.2 &1.3.

Statement of Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework

The corporate laws, rules and regulations framed thereunder spell out the overall functions of the Board of
Directors of the Company. The Board is fully aware of its corporate responsibilities envisaged under the Code
of Corporate Governance, prescribed by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan and adopted by
the Stock Exchanges for all listed companies, and is pleased to certify that:

1. The financial statements, prepared by the Company, present fairly its state of affairs, the result of its
operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

2. The Company has maintained proper books of accounts as required under the Companies Ordinance,
1984.

3. The Company has followed consistently appropriate accounting policies in preparation of the financial

statements. Changes wherever made, have been adequately disclosed and accounting estimates are on
the basis of prudent and reasonable judgment

I o
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4. Approved Accounting Standards as applicable in Pakistan have been followed in preparation of financial
statements and any departure there from, if any, has been adequately disclosed.

5. The system of internal control is sound, effectively implemented and monitored. The process of review
will continue to strengthen the system for its effective implementation.

6. There are no significant doubts upon the Company's ability to continue as a going concern
7. The Board of Directors does not recommend any Dividend for the year ended December 31, 2016.

8. The Company has followed the best practices of the Code of Corporate Governance and there is no material
departure there from.

9. Key operating and financial data for last six years is annexed with the report.

10. The related parties' transactions are approved or ratified by the Board Audit Committee and the Board
of Directors.

1. Allmajor decisions relating to the investments / disinvestments of funds, changes in the policies are taken
by the Investment Committee / Board of directors.

12. Decisions regarding appointment of CEO, CFO & Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit, and fixing
or changing of remuneration are taken and approved by the Board.

13.  Outstanding taxes and duties are given in the financial statements.
Board of Directors

The Board of Directors comprises of eightNon-Executive Directors including one independent Director and one
Executive Director (MD & Chief Executive Officer).

During the year under review ten meetings were held and attended as follows:

Name No. of meetings eligible
to attend during the tenure No. of meetings
attended

Mr. Irshad Ali Shaban Ali Kassim (Chairman)

Mr. Shahid Ahmad*

Mr. Abu Ahmed

Mr. Munawar Ali Kassim

Mr. Muzaffar Ali Shah Bukhari

Mr. Jalees Ahmed Siddigi (MD & Chief Executive Officer)

NN NN NN
N W N NN O

The Board accepted the resignation of directors, Mr. Shahid Ahmad with effect from May 7, 2016 to fill the
casual vacancy thus caused will be appointing new directors within the given 90 days' time limit.

Leave of absence was granted to the directors unable to attend the meeting.
The Board has developed a mechanism to evaluate its own performance by adopting self- evaluation methodology

through an agreed questionnaire. The mechanism devised is based on the emerging and leading trends on the
functioning ofthe Board and improving its effectiveness. The evaluation exercise is carried out every year.

. o
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Managing Director's performance is monitored and evaluated by the Board against the job description set by
the Board.

Board Committee Meetings
Board has constituted various committees at Board level for effective control and operation.
Human Resource and Remuneration Committee

During the year 2016, two meetings of Human Resource and Remuneration Committee were held and attendance
was as follows:

Attendance

Mr. Munawar Ali Kassim (Chairman) 1
Mr. Irshad Ali Shaban Ali Kassim 1
Mr. Jalees Ahmed Siddiqi 1

Investment Committee

During the year 2016, three meetings were held and attendance was as follows:
Attendance

Mr. Abu Ahmed (Chairman)

Mr. Irshad Ali Shaban Ali Kassim

Mr. Jalees Ahmed Siddiqi
Mr. Afroz Quraishi

NN NN

Underwriting Committee

During the year 2016, four meetings of Underwriting Committeewere held and attendance was as follows:

Attendance

Mr. Irshad Ali Shaban Ali Kassim 1
Mr. Afroz Quraishi 1
Mr. Jalees Ahmed Siddiqi 1

Claims Committee

During the year 2016, four meetings of claims Committee were held and attendance was as follows:

Attendance

Mr. Abu Ahmed 1
Mr. Afroz Quraishi 1
Mr. Jalees Ahmed Siddiqi 1

Co-Insurance and Re-Insurance Committee

During the year 2016,four meetings of Co-Insurance and Re-Insurance Committeewere held and attendance
was as follows:

Attendance

Mr. Irshad Ali Shaban Ali Kassim 1
Mr. Afroz Quraishi 1
Mr. Jalees Ahmed Siddiqi 1

T 0
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Pattern of Shareholding

A statement showing the pattern of shareholding is attached with this report.

Trading of Company's Share

No trading in the shares of the Company was carried out by the Directors, CEO and Executives (employees
with basic salary of Rs.0.5M or above) or their spouses or minor children, if any.

Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance

The requirements of the Code set out by the stock exchanges in their listing regulations, relevant for the year
ended December 31, 2016, have been duly complied with. A statement to this effect is annexed with this report.

Code of Conduct

The Board has adopted a statement of Code of Conduct for directors and employees. Acknowledgment for
compliance are obtained and held by the Company.

Certificate of the Directors and Principal Officer under Section 46(6) of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000
We certify that:

(@) inour opinion the annual statutory accounts of the Company set out in the forms attached to the statements
have been drawn up in accordance with the Ordinance and rules made there under;

(b) the Company has at all times in the year complied with the provisions of the Ordinance and the rules
made thereunder relating to paid-up capital, solvency (refer notes to the financial statements note: 1.2)and
reinsurance arrangements; and

(c) as at the date of the statement, the Company continues to be in compliance with the provisions of the
Ordinance and the rules made thereunder relating to paid-up-capital, solvency(refer notes to the financial
statements note: 1.2) and reinsurance arrangements.

Acknowledgement

The Board of Directors would like to express its sincere appreciation to the Company's valued clients, reinsurers,
brokers, business partners and other stakeholders. The Board would also like to thank the Securities and
Exchange Commission of Pakistan, the Stock Exchanges and the Central Depository Company for their
continuedguidance and support. The Company's accomplishments would not have been possible without the
dedication and commitment of the Company's motivated & dedicated employees; they deserve special recognition
on behalf of the Board.

Irshad Ali Shaban Ali Kassim
Chairman
Karachi: May 02, 2017
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Paid up share Capital
Accumulated (loss)
Investment Income

Return on bank balances
Total Assets

Gross Premiums Written

Net Premium Revenue

Profit / (Loss) from underwriting business
Net Claims

(Loss) / Profit before Taxation
Provision for Taxation

(Loss) / Profit after Taxation

(Loss) / earning per share (in Rupees)

350,000
(311,789)
848
541
335,902
(15.375)
76310
24,998
20,209
(24,367)
(514)
(24,881)

(0.71)

350,000
(290,856)
614
2507
607184
402532
220,426
71445
91135
(9,476)
(357)
(9.833)

(0.28)

2014

(Rupees in thousand)

350,000
(285962)
7423
4744
917184
508,247
292,698
(52,580)
21319
(130,803)
(159)
(130,962)

(3.74)

2013

350,000
(121,395)
12,014
13,130
925,748
657,294
322,505
37187
177558
9908
(484)
9,424

0.27

ANNUAL REPORT 2016

350,000
(126373)
13,529
25,899
972350
594,296
322,840
(11.755)
21887
(25,819)
(660)
(26,479)

(0.76)

350,000
(99302)
3441
24,836
1071579
694,665
224914
19,981
143668
8,424
3346
1770

0.34
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NO. OF SHARESHOLDINGS
NUMBER OF NUMBER OF
SHAREHOLDERS FROM 10 SHARES
1,890 1 100 46,244
589 101 500 157,840
211 501 1,000 180,401
466 1,001 5,000 1,217,449
131 5,001 10,000 1,085,860
53 10,001 15,000 691,924
44 15,001 20,000 823,385
42 20,001 25,000 1,000,598
1 25,001 30,000 322,000
10 30,001 35,000 329,251
9 35,001 40,000 353,032
5 40,001 45,000 221,500
4 45,001 50,000 194,505
2 50,001 55,000 103,500
3 55,001 60,000 175,500
3 60,001 65,000 185,722
1 65,001 70,000 65,500
3 70,001 75,000 221,000
1 75,001 80,000 75,500
2 85,000 90,000 172,701
2 90,001 95,000 189,000
1 100,000 105,000 100,000
1 110,000 115,000 110,000
1 140,000 145,000 140,000
1 170,000 175,000 170,000
1 315,001 320,000 315,490
1 800,000 805,000 800,000
1 855,001 860,000 855,790
1 3,895,001 3,900,000 3,895,970
1 20,800,001 20,805,000 20,800,338
_ 3491 35,000,000

I o
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As at December 31, 2016

Information as required under Code of Corporate Governance

. Number of Number of
Shareholder’s Category shareholder share held
Associated Companies, Undertaking and Related Parties (name wise details)
KM ENTERPRISES (PVT) LTD 1 20,800,338
Mutual Funds
GOLDEN ARROW SELECTED STOCKS FUND LTD. 1 22
ASIAN STOCK FUND LTD. 1 6
SAFEWAY MUTUAL FUND LIMITED 1 19
PICIC BENOVELENT FUND-2 1 44
PRUDENTIAL STOCKS FUNDS LIMITED. 1 35
Directors and their spouse (to be confirmed by company)
Mr. Muzaffar Ali Shah Bukhari 1 500
Mr. IRSHAD ALI SHABAN ALI KASSIM 1 1,000
Mr. MUNAWAR ALI KASSIM 1 1,000
Public Sector Companies and Corporations 2 4,751,760
Banks, Development Finance Institutions, Non-Banking Finance Institutions,
Insurance Companies, Takaful, Modaraba and Pension Funds 26 12,150
Shareholder Holding five percent or more voting Rights in the
Listed Company (name wise details)
KM ENTERPRISES (PVT) LTD 1 20,800,338
STATE LIFE INSURANCE CORP. OF PAKISTAN 1 3,895,970
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Pattern of Shareholding
Additional Information
As at December 31, 2016
' Number of Number of
Shareholder's Category Shareholder Shares Percentage
Directors, Cheif Executive Officer, and their spouse

and minor children
Mr. Irshad Ali Shaban Ali Kassim 1 1,000 0.00
Mr. Munawar Ali Kassim 1 1,000 0.00
Mr. Muzaffar Ali Shah Bukhari 1 500 0.00
Associated Companies, Undertakings and related Parties
KM Enterprises (Pvt) Ltd 1 20,800,338 59.43
Banks, Development Financial Institutions,

Non Banking Financial Institutions 14 5,445 0.02
Insurance Companies 9 4,758,226 13.59
Modarabas and Mutual Funds 10 365 0.00
Share holders holding 10% 2 24,696,308 70.56
Individual 3,354 9,060,027 25.89
Others 100 373,099 1.07

Total (excluding : share holders holding 10%) 3,491 35,000,000 100
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Statement of Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016

For the year ended December 31,2016

This statement is being presented in compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016
(the Code) for the purpose of establishing a framework of good governance, whereby the insurer is managed
in compliance with the best practices of corporate governance.

PICIC Insurance Limited (the Company) has applied the principles contained in the Code in the following manner:

1. The Company encourages representation of independent non-executive directors and directors representing
minority interests on its Board of Directors. At present the board includes:

Category Name of Directors
Independent Director Mr. Muzaffar Ali Shan Bukhari
Executive Director Mr. Jalees Ahmed Siddigi (CEQ)
Non-Executive Directors Mr. Abu Ahmed

Mr. Irshad Ali Shaban Ali Kassim
Mr. Munawar Ali Kassim

Mr. Abdul Sultan

Mr. Manzoor Ali Natha

Mr. Shahnawaz Madhani

The independent director meets the criteria of independence as laid down under the Code.

2. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven listed
companies, including this Company.

3. Allthe resident directors of the company are registered as taxpayers and none of them has defaulted in
payment of any loan to a banking company, a DFI or an NBFI or being a member of stock exchange has
been declared as a defaulter by the stock exchange.

4. Casual vacancies occurring on the Board were filled by the directors within 90 days.

5. The Company has prepared a"Statement of Ethics and Business Practices"as Code of conduct and has
ensured that appropriate steps have been taken to disseminate it throughout the Company along with
its supporting policies and procedures.

6. The Company has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant policies
of theCompany. A complete record of particulars of significant policies along with the dates on which they
were approved or amended has been maintained.

7. All powers of the board have been duly exercised and decisions on material transactions, including
appointment and determination of remuneration and terms and conditions of employment of the CEO,
other executive andnon-executive directors, have been taken by the board.

8. The meetings of the board were presided over by the Chairman and in his absence, by a director elected
by the Board for this purpose and the board met at least once in every quarter. Written notices of the
board meetings, along with agenda and working papers, were circulated at least seven days before the
meetings. The minutes of the meetings were appropriately recorded and circulated.

9. The board has established a system of sound internal control, which is effectively implemented at all
levels within the company. The company has adopted and complied with all the necessary aspects of
internal control given in the Code.

10. The Company arranged briefing for its directors to appraise them off their duties and responsibilities.
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11.  There was no new appointment of CFO, Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit during the year.

12.  The Directors' Report for this year has been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the Codeand
fully describes the salient matters required to be disclosed.

13.  The financial statements of the Company were duly endorsed byCEO and CFO before approval of the
Board.

14. The Directors, CEO and executives do not hold any interest in the shares of the Company other than
disclosed in the pattern of shareholding.

15. The company has complied with all the corporate and financial reporting requirements of the Code.

16. The Board has formed the following Managementand Board Committees:

Underwriting Committee:

Names Category
Mr. Irshad Ali Shaban Ali Kassim Chairman
Mr. Jalees Ahmed Siddiqi Member
Mr. Afroz Quraishi Member

Claim Settlement Committee:

Names Category
Mr. Abu Ahmed Chairman
Mr. Jalees Ahmed Siddiqi Member
Mr. Afroz Quraishi Member

Reinsurance & Coinsurance Committee:

Names Category
Mr. Irshad Ali Shaban Ali Kassim Chairman
Mr. Jalees Ahmed Siddiqi Member
Mr. Afroz Quraishi Member

Remuneration Committee:

Names Category
Mr. Munawar Ali Kassim Chairman
Mr. Irshad Ali ShabanAli Kassim Member
Mr. Jalees Ahmed Siddiqi Member

. -
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Investment Committee:

Names Category
Mr. Abu Ahmed Chairman
Mr. Irshad Ali Shaban Ali Kassim Member
Mr. Jalees Ahmed Siddigi Member
Mr. Afroz Quraishi Member

17. The Board has formed an Audit Committee. It presently comprises of three membersout of which two
are non-executive and the chairman is an independent director. The Composition of the audit committee

is as follows:
Names Category
Mr. Muzaffar Ali Shah Bukhari Chairman
Mr. Abu Ahmed Member
Mr. Munawar Ali Kassim Member

18. The meetings of the committees except Compliance Committee, Ethics, Human Resource and Remuneration
Committee and Investment Committee were held at least once every quarter prior to approval of interim
and final results of the Company and as required by this Code. The terms of references of the Committees
have been formed and advised to the Committees for compliance this Code. No meeting of Risk Management
& Compliance Committee was conducted as it was formed after the year end.

19. The Board has set up an effective internal audit function/ or has outsourced the internal audit function
to M/s BDO Ebrahim& Company - Chartered Accountant who are consider suitably qualified and experienced
for the purpose and are and are conversant with the policies and procedures of the company and they
(or their representatives) are involved in the internal audit function on a full basis.

20. The Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Compliance Officer, Company Secretary and the Head
of Internal Audit possess such qualification and experience as is required under this Code. Moreover, the
persons heading the underwriting, claim reinsurance, risk management and grievance function possess
qualification and experience of direct relevance to their respective functions, as required under section
12 of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 (Ordinance No. XXXIX of 2000):

Names Designation

Jalees Ahmed Siddiqi Managing Director / CEO
Afroz Quraishi CFO / Company Secretary
Nizar Somani Head of internal Audit
Mohammad Abdul Rasheed Asstt. General Manager
Haji Ashraf Dhedhi Asstt. General Manager

21. The statutory auditors of the Company have been appointed from the panel of auditors approved by the
Commission in terms of section 48 of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 (Ordinance No. XXXIX of 2000).The
statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating under
the quality control review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan, that they or any
of the partners of the firm, their spouses and minor children do not hold shares of the Company and that
the firm and all its partners are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines
on Code of ethics as adopted by the ICAP.
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The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other
services except in accordance with IFAC guidelines and the auditors haveconfirmed that they have observed
IFAC guidelines in this regard.

The Board ensures that the investment policy of the company has been drawn up in accordance with the
provision of the Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016.

The Board ensures that the risk Management system of the company is in the place as per the requirements
of the Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016.

The Board ensures that as part of the risk management system, the Company get itself rated from JCR-
VIS which is being used by its management function/department and the respective committee as a risk
monitoring tool. The rating assigned by the rating agency on December 22, 2014 is "BBB+".

The Company has set up Grievance function in compliance with the requirement of the Code of Corporate
Governance for Insurers, 2016.

The 'closed period;, prior to the announcement of interim/final results, and business decisions, which may
materially affect the market price of Company's securities, was determined and intimated to directors,
employees and stock exchange.

Material/price sensitive information has been disseminated among all market participants at once through
stock exchange.

The Company has complied with the requirements relating to maintenance of register of persons having
access to inside information by designated senior management officer in a timely manner and maintained
proper record including basis for inclusion or exclusion of names of persons from the said list.

The Company has not obtained any exemption from the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan
in respect of the requirement of the Code.

We confirm that all other material principles enshrined in the Codehave been complied.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
PICIC Insurance Limited

Irshad Ali Shaban Ali Kassim
Chairman
Karachi: May 2, 2017
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Review Report to the Members on Statement of Compliance

VILI LTIE

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance (the Statement) with the best practices contained
in the Code of Corporate Governance (the Code) prepared by the Board of Directors of PICICInsurance Limited
(the Company) for the year ended 31 December 2016 to comply with the requirements of Listing Regulations
of the Stock Exchange, where the Company is listed.

The responsibility for compliance with the Code is that of the Board of Directors of the Company. Our responsibility
isto review, to the extent where such compliance can be objectively verified, whether the Statement reflects
the status of the Company's compliance with the provisions of the Code and report if it does not and to highlight
any non-compliance with the requirements of the Code. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the Company's
personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company to comply with the Code.

As part of our audit of financial statements, we are required to obtain an understanding of the accounting and
internalcontrol systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach. We are not required
to consider whether the Board of Directors' statement on internal control covers all risks and controls or to
form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the Company's corporate governance procedures
and risks.

The Code requires the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of the Audit
Committee,place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval its related party transactions
distinguishing between transactions carried out on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm's length
transactions and transactions which are not executed at arm's length price and recording proper justification
for using such alternate pricing mechanism. We are only required and have ensured compliance of requirement
to the extent of approval of related party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the
Audit Committee. We have not carried out any procedures to determinewhether the related party transactions
were undertaken at arm's length price or not.

Following instances of non-compliance with the requirements of the Code were observed which are not stated
in the Statement of Compliance:

Note reference Description

4 The board did not fulfill a casual vacancy occurring on 07 May 2016 for one of the
directors within 90 days.

9 The board has not setup an effective internal control function throughout the year
to meet all necessary aspects of internal control given in the code.

10 The Board has not made arrangements to carry out orientation courses on the Code
of Corporate Governance for its directors. Furthermore, the directors (excluding
exempted directors) have not acquired the mandatory certification of directors
training program from the Institutes specified by the SECP.

13 The financial statements of the company were not endorsed by CFO of the company.
18 The board has not setup an effective internal audit function throughout the year.
20 Due to significant reduction of business activity, sizeable number of employees have

left the company including, CFO/Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit,
subsequent to the year end.

ANNUAL REPORT 2016
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Note reference

Description

23 The board has not devised investment policy of the Company as per the requirement
of the Code of Corporate Governance for the Insurer, 2016.

26 The board has not setup risk management system as per the requirements of the
Code of Corporate Governance for Insurer 2016.

28 The board has not setup Grievance function in compliance with the requirement of

the Code of Corporate Governance for the Insurer, 2016

KARACHI:

Dated : May 02, 2017

Based on our review, except for the above instances of non-compliances, nothing has come to our attention
which causes us to believe that the Statement does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in
all material respects, with the best practices contained in the Code as applicable to the Company for the year
ended 31 December 2016.

MUNIFF ZIAUDDIN & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Muhammad Moin Khan)
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We have audited the annexed financial statements comprising of:

i. balance sheet; il. profit and loss account;

iii. statement of comprehensive income; iv.  statement of changes in equity;
V. statement of cash flows; vi.  statement of premiums;

vii.  statement of claims viii. statement of expenses; and

iX. statement of investment income

of PICIC Insurance Limited as at December 31, 2016 together with the notes forming part thereof, for the year
then ended.

It is the responsibility of the Company's management to establish and maintain a system of internal control,
and prepare and present the financial statements in conformity with the approved accounting standards as
applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of the Insurance Ordinance2000(XXXIX of 2000) and the
CompaniesOrdinance. 1934 (XLVII 0f1984}.0ur responsibility is to express an opinion on these statements based
on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting policies
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as, evaluating the overall financial statements
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinionand, after due verification,
we report that;

1. as mentioned in note 1.2 to the financial statements that the admissible assets of the Company as at
December 31, 2016 are in excess of the Company's liabilities by Rs. 6.730 million only. Hence, the Company
is not meeting the solvency requirement by Rs. 143.270 million as at December 31, 2016. Moreover, as
mentioned in note 1.3 to the financial statements, process of 35 million Right shares at par could not
be moved forward because of non-availability of underwriters for the issue.On April 07, 2016 PICIC
Board, in principle agreed to a merger of the Company with and into Crescent Star Insurance Limited,
which is still pending execution.

2. the Company has incurred a loss after taxation amounting to Rs.24.881million during the year and its
accumulated losses amounted to Rs. 311.789 million as at December 31, 2016. Further, the operating
cash flows of the Company are also negative since 2011.These circumstances, along with the inability
of the Company to meetthe minimum solvency requirement and sizeable decline in business activities,
indicate the material uncertainty that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue
as a going concern and therefore the Company may be unable to realize its assets and discharge its
liabilities in the normal course of business. The financial statements have been prepared on a going
concern basis however, in our opinion, management's use of the going concern assumption in the financial
statements is inappropriate.

In our opinion:

(@)  proper books of accounts have been kept by the Company as required by the Insurance Ordinance. 2000
and the Companies Ordinance. 1984:

(b)  except for the effects of the matters referred to in paragraph 1and2, the financial statements together
with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Insurance Ordinance. 2000 and the
Companies Ordinance. 1984, and accurately reflect the books and records of the Company and are
further in accordance with accounting policies consistently applied;

-28
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(@] Due to the significance of the matters referred to in paragraphs 1and 2 above, the financial statements
together with the notes thereon do not present fairly, in all material respects, the state of the Company's
affairs as at December 31, 2016and of the loss, its comprehensive loss, its cash flows and changes in
equity for the year then ended, in accordance with the approved accounting standards as applicable in
Pakistan, and do not give the information required to be disclosed by the Insurance Ordinance, 2000
and the Companies Ordinance. 1984: and

(d)  no zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance. 1980 (XVIII of 1980).

KARACHI: MUNIFF ZIAUDDIN & CO
Dated : May 02, 2017 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Muhammad Moin Khan)
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As at December 31, 2016

Share capital and reserves

Authorised share capital

[125,000,000 (December 31, 2015: 125,000,000)
Ordinary shares of Rs.10 each]

Paid-up share capital

[35,000,000 (December 31, 2015: 35,000,000)
Ordinary shares of Rs.10 each]

Accumulated losses

Underwriting provisions

Provision for outstanding claims (including IBNR)
Provision for unearned premium

Provision for premium deficiency

Commission income unearned

Creditors and accruals

Amounts due to other insurers / reinsurers
Other creditors and accruals

Accrued expenses

Unclaimed dividend

TOTAL LIABILITIES
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Contingencies and commitments

Note 2016

10

2015

2014

------ (Rupees in thousand) ------
Restated Restated
1,250,000 1,250,000 500,000
350,000 350,000 350,000
(311,789) (290,856) (285,962)
38,211 59144 64,038
112,928 141,549 185,953
16,625 183,932 286,037
- 225 7,781
4,838 11,954 20,380
134,391 337,660 500,151
118,851 180,343 284,089
33,464 21,029 56,582
10,790 8,813 12129
195 195 195
163,300 210,380 352,995
297,691 548,040 853146
335,902 607184 917184

The annexed notes 1to 33 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Note 2016 2015 2014

------ (Rupees in thousand) ------
Restated Restated
Cash and bank deposits 11
Cash and other equivalents 96 283 236
Current and other accounts 400 30,129 21197
Deposits maturing within 12 months - - 20,000
496 30,412 41,433
Investments 12 36,387 53,701 75,572
Deferred Taxation 13 2,619 2,619 2,619
Current Assets - Others
Premiums due but unpaid 14 22,812 88,132 292,421
Amounts due from other insurers /
reinsurers - unsecured 147,025 173,909 199,834
Accrued profit - - 120
Reinsurance recoveries against outstanding claims 57,218 68,565 72,172
Taxation - payments less provision 26,300 25,715 24,543
Deferred commission expense 3,494 23,984 18,224
Deferred acquisition costs 15 - - -
Prepayments 16 19,995 113,817 170,572
Sundry and other receivables 6,168 7376 6,820
283,012 501,498 784,706
Fixed assets 17
Tangible
Furniture and fixture 7,763 10,248 7
Office equipment 2,164 3,063 641
Computer equipment 1,820 3,384 1,263
Motor vehicles 1,641 2,228 195
Capital work in progress - - 10,557
Intangible
Computer software - 31 191
13,388 18,954 12,854
TOTAL ASSETS 335,902 607,184 917,184
Irshad Ali Shaban Ali Kassim Munawar Ali Kassim Muzaffar Ali Shah Bukhari Moiz Ali
Chairman Director Director Managing Director / CEO

I
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For the year ended December 31, 2016
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Fireand Marine, Accid Aggregate
irean aviation ccident
Note  property and Motor  andhealth Miscellaneous EPRYP 2015
transport
) Restated
------------------------------------- (Rupees in thousand) -------1--=====srrmmmmpammmnnnnnnnens
Revenue account
Net premium revenue 31,342 2,506 26,738 5399 10,325 76,310 | 220,426
Net claims (1,448) (2942)  (12,645) (5,125) 1951 | (20,209) |  (91135)
Premium deficiency reversal / (expense) - - 225 - 225 7,556
Management expenses 18 (49,436) 15,837 12,458 (207) 2,630 (18,712) | (45972
Net commission (11,485) 955 (3,095) 7 937 | (12,616) | (19.430)
Underwriting results (31,027) 16,356 23,456 370 15,843 24,998 71,445
Net investment income 848 614
Return on bank balances 541 2,507
Gain on disposal of fixed assets 298 mn
26,685 75,337
General and administrative expenses 19 (51,011) | (84,397)
Financial charges - -
Other charges 20 (41) (416)
Loss before tax (24,367) (9,476)
Taxation 21
- Current (514) (357)
- Deferred - -
(514) (357)
Loss after tax (24,881) (9,833)
Profit and loss appropriation account
Balance at the commencement of year (290,856) | (285,962)
Total comprehensive income / (loss) for the year (20,933) (4,894)
Closing profit and loss appropriation account (311,789) | (290,856)
Loss per share - basic
and diluted (Rupees) 22 (0.71) (0.28)
The annexed notes 1to 33 form an integral part of these financial statements.
Irshad Ali Shaban Ali Kassim Munawar Ali Kassim Muzaffar Ali Shah Bukhari Moiz Ali
Chairman Director Director Managing Director / CEO

.
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Statement of Comprehensive Income

For the year ended December 31, 2016

Restated

2016 2015

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

Net Loss for the year (24,881) (9,833)
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Remeasurement of post retirement benefits obligations 3,948 4,939

Total comprehensive loss for the year (20,933) (4,894)

The annexed notes 1to 33 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Irshad Ali Shaban Ali Kassim  Munawar Ali Kassim  Muzaffar Ali Shah Bukhari Moiz Ali
Chairman Director Director Managing Director / CEO

T 53




P riCIC

I INSURANCE

For the year ended December 31, 2016

Balance as at January 01, 2015 - Restated

Net loss for the year ended December 31, 2015

Other comprehensive income for the year

- Re-measurement of post retirement benefit obligations
Balance as at December 31, 2015 - Restated

Total comprehensive loss for the year

Net loss for the year ended December 31, 2016

Other comprehensive income for the year

- Re-measurement of post retirement benefit obligations

Balance as at December 31, 2016

Irshad Ali Shaban Ali Kassim Munawar Ali Kassim

Chairman Director
. -

Statement of Changes In Equity

ANNUAL REPORT 2016

Paid-up Accumulated Total

share capital

losses

------------- (Rupees in thousand) -------------

The annexed notes 1to 33 form an integral part of these financial statements.

350,000 (285,962) 64,038

(9,833) (9,833)

- 4,939 4,939

350,000 (290,856) 59,144

(24,881) (24,881)

- 3,948 3,948

350,000 (311,789) 38,21

Muzaffar Ali Shah Bukhari Moiz Ali
Director Managing Director / CEO
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Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended December 31, 2016

Restated

2016 2015

OPERATING ACTIVITIES -+~ (Rupees i thousand) ---

a) Underwriting activities

Premiums received 49,945 606,821
Reinsurance premiums paid 18,824 (270,345)
Claims paid (80,887) (228,179)
Reinsurance and other recoveries received 43,404 96,247
Commissions paid (40,223) (99,890)
Commission received 4,182 25,357
Net cash (used in) / inflow from underwriting activities (4,755) 130,01
b) Other operating activities
Income tax paid (1,099) (1,529)
General management expenses paid (44,431) (154,250)
Other operating receipts 1,169 (295)
Other charges (41) (416)
Net cash used in other operating activities (44,402) (156,490)
Total cash used in operating activities (49,157) (26,479)
INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES
Profit / return received 541 2,627
Dividend received 2,056 3,928
Payments for investments 16,106 (18,120)
Proceeds from redemption of investments - 36,677
Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets 537 837
Fixed capital expenditure 17 1 (10,491)
Total cash generated from investing activities 19,241 15,458
Net cash used in all activities (29,916) (1,021)
Cash at the beginning of the year 30,412 41,433
Cash at the end of the year 496 30,412
Reconciliation to profit and loss account
Operating cash flows (49,157) (26,479)
Depreciation / amortisation (5,326) (4,325)
Gain on disposal of fixed assets 298 77
Investment income 848 614
Return on bank balances 541 2,507
Decrease in assets other than cash (129,158) (232,705)
Decrease in liabilities 83,402 196,617
Decrease in unearned premium 73,671 53,167
(Loss) after taxation (24,881) (9,833)

Definition of cash
Cash comprises of cash in hand and at banks, stamps in
hand and short term placements with banks

Cash for the purpose of statement of cash flows consists of:

Cash and other equivalents

- cash in hand - -
- stamps in hand 96 283
96 283

Current and other accounts

- current accounts 65 1,076

- saving accounts 335 29,053
400 30,129

Deposits maturing within 12 months - -
496 30,412

The annexed notes 1to 33 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Irshad Ali Shaban Ali Kassim Munawar Ali Kassim Muzaffar Ali Shah Bukhari Moiz Ali

Chairman Director Director Managing Director / CEO
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For the year ended December 31, 2016

Business underwritten inside Pakistan

Premiums ~ Unearned premium Premiums Reinsurance  Prepaidreinsurance  Reinsurance Net premium
written reserve earned ceded premium ceded expense revenue

Class Opening Closing Opening  Closing 2015
------------------------------------------------ (Rupees in thousand) «-----r-rmemrmrmmmmmmmnspormanat e

Direct and facultative
1. Fire and property (40619) 90735  (5990) 56106  (37113) 56413 (5464) 24764 | 31342 | 70203
2. Marine, aviation and
transport 13,012 3,448 199 16,261 11,588 2,351 184 13,755 2,506 9,884
3. Motor 10236 25181 2100 33317 4,853 2,751 1,025 6579 | 26,738 | 87150
4. Accident and health (165) 6,324 4 6,155 N 745 - 756 5399 | 42,285
5. Miscellaneous 2161 58244 20312 40,093 2422 50,609 23263 29768 10,325 | 10,904
Total (15375) 183932 16,625 151932 (18239) 112869 19008 75622 76,310 | 220,426

The annexed notes 1to 33 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Irshad Ali Shaban Ali Kassim Munawar Ali Kassim Muzaffar Ali Shah Bukhari Moiz Ali

Chairman Director Director Managing Director / CEO
.
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For the year ended December 31, 2016

Business underwritten inside Pakistan

Reinsurance and
\ other recoveries . .
Claims Outstanding Claims  Reinsurance in respect of Reinsurance Net claims
paid claims expense  ANGOUEr o yanging cims  andother Expense
Class Opening ~ Closing r(re;g;%r;gs Opening ~ Closing rer:?,‘é;ﬂzs 2015
------------------------------------------------ (Rupees in thousand) ------srermsmrrmmmmmndernmmnmmnuinnnnnennn
Direct and facultative
1. Fire and property 28827 19618 14544 23753 21614 17578 12,269 22305 1,448 8,738
2. Marine, aviation and
transport 13,345 16,710 14,695 11,330 8,781 11,476 11,083 8,388 2,942 2,455
3. Motor 25637 40777 25626 10486 (82) 2,453 376 -2159 12,645 | 35746
4. Accident and health 5481 21880 21524 5125 - - - - 5125 | 41067
5. Miscellaneous 7597 42564 36,539 1572 7091 37058 33,490 3523 (1,951) 3129
Total 80887 141549 112928 52266 43404 68565 57218 32,057 20,209 91135

The annexed notes 1to 33 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Irshad Ali Shaban Ali Kassim Munawar Ali Kassim Muzaffar Ali Shah Bukhari Moiz Ali
Chairman Director Director Managing Director / CEO
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For the year ended December 31, 2016

Business underwritten inside Pakistan

Commission Deferred Net Other
paid or commission commission management
payable Opening _ Closing  XPense expenses

Commission Net underwriting
from expense

reinsurers* 2016 2015

Underwriting
expense
Class

Direct and facultative

1. Fire and property (155) 17,069 (23) 16937 49436 66373 5,452 60921 | 35813
2. Marine, aviation and
transport 2353 567 37 2883  (15837) (12954) 3838 | (16,792)| 4643
3. Motor 885 2592 187 3290 (12458)  (9168) 195 | (9363) 38,061
4. Accident and health (2) 65 - 63 201 264 135 129 5,347
5. Miscellaneous 343 3,691 3293 741 (2630) (1889) 1678 | (3,567)| 6491
Total 3424 23984 3494 23914 18,712 42626 11,298 31,328 | 90,355

* Commission from reinsurers is arrived after taking impact of opening and closing unearned commission.

The annexed notes 1to 33 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Irshad Ali Shaban Ali Kassim Munawar Ali Kassim Muzaffar Ali Shah Bukhari Moiz Ali

Chairman Director Director Managing Director / CEO
.
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Statement of Investment Income -~~~

For the year ended December 31, 2016

2016 2015

o --- (Rupees in thousand) ---
Income from non trading investments

Held to maturity

Return on government securities = 3,038
Loss on sale of investments (547) (928)
(547) 2,110

At fair value through profit or loss

Net unrealised loss on revaluation of investments (405) (5,256)
Dividend income 2,056 3,928
1,651 (1,328)
1,104 782
Investment related expenses (256) (168)
Net investment income 848 614

The annexed notes 1to 33 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Irshad Ali Shaban Ali Kassim Munawar Ali Kassim Muzaffar Ali Shah Bukhari Moiz Ali
Chairman Director Director Managing Director / CEO
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For the year ended December 31, 2016

STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

PICIC Insurance Limited (the Company) was incorporated on April 23, 2004 under the Companies
Ordinance, 1984 as a public limited company and registered as a non-life insurance company by the
Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) under the Insurance Ordinance, 2000. The
company is a subsidiary of KM Enterprises (Pvt) Ltd. It is engaged in providing all classes of non-life
insurance business. The Company is listed on the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited. The registered office
of the Company is situated at 1204, 12th floor, Emerald Tower, Clifton Block - 5, Karachi. The Company
operates with 2 (2015: 5) branches in Pakistan.

In accordance with the requirements of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and as mentioned in the Securities
and Exchange Commission (Insurance) Rules, 2002 “Rules” (amended vide SRO 16(1)/2012 dated January
09, 2012), the minimum solvency requirement (i.e excess of admissible assets over liabilities) is Rs 150
million. The Company is not meeting the minimum solvency requirement as at December 31, 2016 as
the admissible assets of the Company as at that date are in excess of the Company's liabilities by Rs.
6.730 million only.

Further, the Company has incurred a loss after taxation of Rs. 24.881 million during the current year
and its accumulated losses as at December 31, 2016 amounted to Rs 311.789 million resulting in net
equity of Rs 38.211 million as at December 31, 2016. Further, the operating cash flows of the Company
are also negative since 2011. These circumstances, together with the non-compliance of minimum
solvency requirement as mentioned in note 1.2 above, indicate existence of a material uncertainty which
may cast significant doubt about the Company's ability to continue as a going concern.Therefore, the
Company may be unable to realize its assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal course of business.

On April 07, 2016 PICIC Board, in principle agreed to a merger of PICIC Insurance Limited with, and into,
Crescent Star Insurance Limited, subject to all necessary regulatory approvals, including that of the
Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan, Competition Commission of Pakistan and other relevent
authorities.

On the instructions of the High Court of Pakistan the company held the Extra Ordinary General Meeting
on August 29, 2016 for seeking members approval for the SWAP ratio of 1: 4. which were duly approved.

This follows the earlier process, initiated in September 2015 for 35 million Right shares at par, which
could not move forward because of non-availability of Underwriters for the issue. However, SECP vide
letter No. ID/PRDD/026-APPROVALS/2016/3760 dated January 21, 2016, based on Board decision of
January 13, 2016 to go for rights at a discount, had also allowed to apply to the Commission for sanctioning
the issuance of right shares at a discount of Rs.5 per share.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

These financial statements have been prepared on the format issued by the SECP through SEC (Insurance)
Rules, 2002 vide SRO 938 dated December 12, 2002.

Standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting standards that are
effective in the current year

There are certain new and amended standards and interpretations that are mandatory for the Company's
accounting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2016 but are considered not be to relevant or to
have any significant effect on the Company's operations and are, therefore, not detailed in these financial
statements.
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Standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting standards that are not
yet effective

There are certain new standards, amendments to the approved accounting standards and new
interpretations that are mandatory for accounting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2017, but
are considered not to be relevant or will not have any significant effect on the Company's operations
and are, therefore, not detailed in these financial statements.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the approved accounting standards
as applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as are notified
under the Companies Ordinance, 1984, the requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984, the Insurance
Ordinance, 2000, the SEC (Insurance) Rules, 2002 and directives issued by the SECP. Wherever the
requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984, the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 the SEC (Insurance)
Rules, 2002 or directives issued by the SECP differ with the requirements of IFRS, the requirements of
the Companies Ordinance, 1984, the Insurance Ordinance, 2000, the SEC (Insurance) Rules, 2002 or the
said directives prevail.

The SECP has allowed the insurance companies to defer the application of International Accounting
Standard (IAS) -39 “Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement” in respect of valuation of
investments classified as available-for-sale. However, the Company has no investments in available-for-
sale category as of the balance sheet date.

ACCOUNTING CONVENTION

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except for investments
which are carried at fair value and at present value respectively.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out
below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented unless stated otherwise.

Premium

Premium received / receivable under a policy is recognised as written from the date of attachment of
the policy to which it relates. Premium income under a policy is recognised over the period of insurance
as a difference between the total premium written and provision for unearned premium as mentioned
in note 5.4.2 to these financial statements.

Premium income also includes administrative surcharge that represents documentation and other
charges recovered by the Company from policy holders in respect of policies issued.

Receivables under insurance contracts are recognised when due, at the fair value of the consideration
receivable less provision for doubtful debts, if any. If there is objective evidence that the receivable is
impaired, the Company reduces the carrying amount of the receivable accordingly and recognises that
impairment loss in the profit and loss account.

Reinsurance ceded
The Company enters into reinsurance contracts in the normal course of business in order to limit the

potential for losses arising from certain exposures. Outward reinsurance premiums are accounted for
in the same period as the related premiums for the direct or accepted insurance business being reinsured.

...\
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Reinsurance liabilities represent balances due to reinsurance companies. Amounts payable are estimated
in a manner consistent with the related reinsurance contract. Reinsurance assets represent balances
due from reinsurance companies. Amounts recoverable from reinsurers are estimated in a manner
consistent with the provision for outstanding claims or settled claims associated with the reinsurance
policies and are in accordance with the related reinsurance contract.

Reinsurance assets are not offset against related insurance liabilities. Income or expenses from reinsurance
contracts are not offset against expenses or income from related insurance contracts.

Reinsurance assets or liabilities are derecognised when the contractual rights are extinguished or expire.

The Company assesses its reinsurance assets for impairment on the balance sheet date. If there is an
objective evidence that the reinsurance asset is impaired, the Company reduces the carrying amount
of the reinsurance asset to its recoverable amount and recognises that impairment loss in the profit and
loss account.

Underwriting provisions

Underwriting provisions in respect of the insurance contracts entered into by the Company are accounted
for as under:

Provision for outstanding claims

The liability in respect of outstanding claims is based on the estimates of the claims intimated or assessed
before the end of the accounting year. In addition, conforming to the requirements of the SEC (Insurance)
Rules, 2002, a provision is made on an estimated basis for the claims which may have been incurred
in the current reporting period but have not been reported to the Company as of the balance sheet date
(IBNR), after taking into consideration the expected recoveries and settlement costs. Any difference
between the provision at the balance sheet date and settlements in the following years is included in
the financial statements of that year.

IBNR for health and personal accident is determined and recognised in accordance with valuation carried
out by an appointed actuary.

Provision for unearned premium

Provision for unearned premium represents the portion of premium written relating to the unexpired
period of coverage and is recognised as a liability by the Company. This liability is calculated as follows:

For marine cargo business, as a ratio of unexpired period to the total period of policy applied on the
gross premium of the individual policies; and

For other classes / line of business, by applying 1/24th method as allowed by the SEC (Insurance)
Rules, 2002.

Premium deficiency reserve

The Company is required as per SEC (Insurance) Rules, 2002, to maintain a provision in respect of
premium deficiency for the class of business where the unearned premium reserve is not adequate to
meet the expected future liability for claims and other expenses expected to be incurred after the
balance sheet date in respect of unexpired policies in that class of business at the balance sheet date.
The movement in the premium deficiency reserve is recorded as an expense / income in profit and loss
account for the year.

ANNUAL REPORT 2016




5.4.4

55

5.6

5.7

5.8

5.81

ANNUAL REPORT 2016

P riCIC

INSURANCE

For this purpose, loss ratios for each class are estimated on historical claim development. Judgment is
used in assessing the extent to which past trends may not apply in future or the effects of one-off claims.
Further, actuarial valuation has been carried out to determine the amount of premium deficiency reserve
in respect of accident and health insurance.

Unearned commission income

Commission income and other forms of revenue (apart from recoveries) from reinsurers are deferred
and recognised as a liability and are recognised in the profit and loss account as revenue in accordance
with the pattern of recognition of related insurance premiums.

Other creditors and accruals

Liabilities for creditors and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value of the
consideration to be paid in the future for the goods and / or services received, whether or not billed to
the Company.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result
of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made. Provisions are regularly
reviewed and adjusted to reflect the current estimate.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet at cost. For the purposes of cash flow
statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, deposits with banks, stamps in hand and
short term investments.

Financial assets

Classification

The Company classifies its financial assets into the following categories: 'at fair value through profit or
loss', 'available for sale’, 'held to maturity' and 'loans and receivables'. The classification is determined
atinitial recognition and depends on the purpose for which the financial assets were acquired.

At fair value through profit or loss

A financial asset is classified in the 'financial assets at fair value through profit or loss' category at
inception if it is acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the short term, if it forms part of a
portfolio of financial assets in which there is evidence of short term profit taking, or if so designated
by the management.

Available for sale

These are non-derivative financial assets, which are intended to be held for an indefinite period of time
which may be sold in response to the needs for liquidity or changes in price.

Held to maturity

These are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity, in
respect of which the Company has the positive intention and ability to hold to maturity.
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Loans and receivables

These are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in
an active market.

Initial recognition and measurement

Investments other than those categorised into 'financial assets at fair value through profit or loss'
category are initially recognised at fair value which includes transaction costs which are directly
attributable to the acquisition of the securities. Investments classified as 'financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss' are initially recognised at fair value and transaction costs are expensed in the
profit and loss account. All purchases and sales of investments that require delivery within the time
frame established by regulations or market convention are recognised at the settlement date.

Subsequent measurement

Investments classified as 'financial assets at fair value through profit or loss' are subsequently measured
at their fair values and gains and losses arising from changes in fair value are included in the profit and
loss account. Available for sale investments are subsequently measured at the lower of cost or market
value (market value being taken as lower if the reduction is other than temporary) in accordance with
the requirements of the SEC (Insurance) Rules, 2002. In case of quoted equity securities, the market
value is determined by using Stock Exchange quotations at the balance sheet date. However, in case
of Government securities the market value is determined using rates announced by the Financial Market
Association. Investments classified as held to maturity are subsequently measured at amortised cost
less any impairment losses, taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition by using the
effective interest rate method.

Impairment against financial assets

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is an objective evidence that the
financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. If any such evidence exists for 'available for
sale' financial assets, the cumulative loss, - measured as the difference between the acquisition cost and
the current fair value, less any impairment loss on that financial asset previously recognised in profit
and loss account, as the case may be, is taken to the profit and loss account. For financial assets classified
as 'loans and receivables', a provision for impairment is established when there is objective evidence
that the Company will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the original terms. The amount
of the provision is the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash outflows, discounted at the original effective interest rate.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial assets have
expired or have been transferred and the Company has transferred substantially all risks and rewards
of ownership.

Reinsurance recoveries against outstanding claims

These are recognised as assets at the same time as the claims which gives rise to the right of recovery
are recognised as liabilities and are measured at the amount expected to be recovered after considering
an impairment in relation thereto.

Deferred commission expense

Commission incurred in obtaining and recording policies of insurance and re-insurance are deferred and

recognised as an asset on acquisition of the related policies. Accordingly, these costs are charged to the
profit and loss account as an expense based on the pattern of recognition of related premium revenue.
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Prepaid reinsurance

Reinsurance expense is recognised evenly in the period of indemnity. The portion of reinsurance
contribution not recognised as an expense is shown as a prepayment.

Sundry receivables

These are recognised at cost, which is the fair value of the consideration receivable less impairment, if
any.

Fixed assets
Owned assets

These are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses if any.
Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items. Subsequent
costs are included in the assets' carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only
when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company
and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance expenditure are
charged to the profit and loss account during the financial period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis over the estimated usefullife of the asset. The useful
lives and depreciation method are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at each reporting date.
Depreciation is charged on additions from the date the asset is available for use and depreciation on
disposals is charged till the date of disposal.

An item of fixed asset is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
from its use or disposal.

Gains and losses on disposal, if any, of assets are included in income currently.
Intangible assets

Intangible assets having a finite useful life are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Such intangible assets are amortised using the straight-line
method over the estimated useful lives. The useful lives and amortisation method are reviewed and
adjusted, if appropriate, at each reporting date. Intangible assets having an indefinite useful life are
stated at acquisition cost, less impairment losses, if any.

Capital work in progress

Capital work in progress is stated at cost less any impairment in value. It consists of advances made to
suppliers in respect of tangible fixed assets.

Impairment

The carrying values of the Company's fixed assets are reviewed at each financial year end for impairment
when events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable. If
any such indication exists, and where the carrying values exceed the estimated recoverable amount,
the assets are written down to their recoverable amount. The resulting impairment loss is taken to the
profit and loss account.

Functional and presentation currency
Items included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic

environment in which the Company operates. The financial statements are presented in Pakistani Rupees,
which is the Company's functional and presentation currency.
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Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised at the time when the Company becomes a party
to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets are de-recognised when the contractual
right to future cash flows from the asset expires or is transferred along with the risk and reward of
ownership of the asset. Financial liabilities are de-recognised when obligation specified in the contract
is discharged, cancelled or expired. Any gain or loss on de-recognition of the financial asset and liabilities
is recognised in the profit and loss account of the current period.

Off-setting of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet,
if the Company has a legally enforceable right to set-off and the Company intends either to settle the
assets and liabilities on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Revenue recognition

Premium income under a policy is recognised over the period of insurance from the date of inception
of the policy to which it relates till its expiry in case of marine cargo business whereas for all other
cases of premium income is recognised as a difference between total premium written and provision
for unearned premium using 1/24th method as mentioned in note 5.4.2 to these financial statements.

Commission income is being taken to the profit and loss account, on a time proportionate basis, in
accordance with the pattern of recognition of reinsurance premium to which they relate.

Administrative surcharge recovered by the Company from policy holders is included in income
currently.

Return on bank balances and government securities is recognised on an accrual basis.
Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive the dividend is established.

Gain / loss on sale / redemption of investments is included in the profit and loss account in the period
of sale / redemption.

Income from held to maturity investment is recognised on time proportion basis taking into account
the effective yield on the investment. The difference between the redemption and the purchase price
of the held to maturity investment is amortised and taken to the profit and loss account over the
term of the investment.

5.18 Taxation

Current

Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current rate of taxation after taking
into account rebates and tax credits available, if any.

Deferred

Deferred tax is recognised using the balance sheet liability method on all temporary differences at the
balance sheet date between the tax base of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial
reporting purposes. Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, carry
forward of unused tax losses and unused tax credits to the extent that it is probable that the taxable
profits will be available against which these can be utilised.

The carrying amount of the deferred tax asset is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part
of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.
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Staff retirement benefits

Defined contribution plan

The Company operates an approved provident fund scheme for its permanent employees who have
completed the minimum qualifying period of service. Equal monthly contributions to the fund are made
both by the Company and employees at the rate of 10% of the basic salary.

Defined benefit plan - approved gratuity fund

Allemployees of the Company, who have completed the minimum qualifying period of service, participate
in an approved funded defined gratuity plan. Contributions to the fund are made based on actuarial
recommendations. The most recent actuarial valuation was carried out for the year ended August 15,
2016 using the Projected Unit Credit Method. Amounts arising as a result of 'Remeasurements’,
representing the actuarial gains and losses and the difference between the actual investment returns
and the return implied by the net interest cost are recognised in the Balance Sheet immediately, with
a charge or credit to 'Other Comprehensive Income' in the periods in which they occur.

Compensated absences

The Company accounts for the liability in respect of employees’ compensated absences in the period
in which they are earned.

Premiums due but unpaid

These are recognised at cost, which is the fair value of the consideration receivable, less provision for
impairment, if any.

Amount due from / to other insurers / reinsurers

Amounts due from / to other insurers / reinsurers are carried at cost which is the fair value of the
consideration to be received / paid in the future for services rendered / received, less provision for
impairment, if any.

Management expenses

These are allocated to various classes of business in proportion to the respective gross premium written
for the year.

Dividends and appropriations to reserves
Dividends and appropriations to reserves are recorded in the period in which these are approved.
Foreign currencies transactions

Foreign currency transactions are translated into Pakistani Rupees at the exchange rates prevailing on
the date of transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into Pakistani
Rupees at the exchange rates prevailing at the reporting date. Non-monetary items that are measured
in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the dates of
the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated
using exchange rates at the date when the fair value was determined. Exchange gains or losses are
included in income currently.

Earnings / loss per share

The Company presents basic and diluted earnings / loss per share for its shareholders. Basic earnings
/1oss per share is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to the ordinary shareholders of
the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year. Diluted
earnings / loss per share is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to the ordinary
shareholders and the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding for the effects of all
dilutive potential ordinary shares, if any.
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The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the approved accounting standards requires
the management to make estimates, judgments and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities, income and expenses. It also requires the management to exercise judgment in
application of its accounting policies. The estimates, judgments and associated assumptions are based
on the management's experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under
the circumstances. These estimates and assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects
only that period, or in the period of revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and
future periods. The areas where various assumptions and estimates are significant to the Company's
financial statements or where judgment was exercised in application of accounting policies are as follows:

Underwriting provisions

Classification of investments and its impairment
Reinsurance recoveries against outstanding claims
Deferred acquisition costs

Useful lives of assets and methods of depreciation
Deferred taxation

Staff retirement benefits

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Note

5.4
58&12
59

510 &18
513 &17
518 &13
519 & 81

During the year the company has changed its accounting policy regarding deferring of expenses.

The impacts of retrospective application of change in accounting policy are:
Note

Effect on balance sheet

Accumulated loss

As periviously stated

Effect of changes in accounting policy
-For the year 2014

-For the year 2015

Deferred acquisition costs

As periviously stated

Effect of changes in accounting policy
-For the year 2014

-For the year 2015

Effect on profit and loss
(Decrease) / Increase in administrative expenses

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP SHARE CAPITAL

2015
of shares)

35,000,000 | 35,000,000

Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each issued

350,000

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

(280,289) |  (250,442)

(35,520) (35,520)
24,953 -

(290,856)  (285,962)

10,567 35,520

(35,520) (35,520)
24,953 -

(24,953) 35,520

2015

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

350,000

as fully paid in cash
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Note 2016 2015

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

OTHER CREDITORS AND ACCRUALS
Commission payable 12,804 14,410
Sales tax / Federal excise duty payable 2,293 (2,692)
Federal insurance fee payable 168 54
Security deposits 3,423 3,423
Compensated absences 27 1,124
Defined benefit plan - approved gratuity fund 91 - (937)
Others 14,749 5,647

33,464 21,029

Defined benefit plan - approved gratuity fund

Salient features

The Company offers an approved gratuity fund for all employees. Annual contributions are made to the
fund on the basis of actuarial recommendations. The gratuity is governed under the Trust Act, 1882,
Trust Deed and Rules of the Fund, Companies Ordinance, 1984, the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 and the
Income Tax Rules, 2002.With effect from August 15, 2016 the Company has curtailed off the Gratuity
benefits with the consent of the employees.

The Company faces the following risks on account of the gratuity fund:

Final salary risks

The risk that the final salary at the time of cessation of service is greater than what was assumed. Since
the benefit is calculated on the final salary, the benefit amount would also increase proportionately.

Asset volatility

Most assets are invested in risk free investments. However, investments in shares are subject to adverse
fluctuation as a result of changes in market prices.

Discount rate fluctuation

The plan liabilities are calculated using a discount rate set with reference to corporate bond yields. A
decrease in corporate bond yields will increase plan liabilities, although this will be partially offset by
an increase in the value of the current plan’'s bond holdings.

Investment risks

The risk of the investment underperforming and not being sufficient to meet the liabilities. The risk is
mitigated by closely monitoring the performance of investment.
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Risk of insufficiency of assets
This is managed by making regular contribution to the Fund as advised by the actuary.

The benefits under the gratuity scheme are payable on retirement at the age of sixty years, resignation
or earlier cessation of service. The benefit is equal to one month's last basic salary drawn for each year
of eligible service. The minimum qualifying period for eligibility under the plan is five years of continuous
service.

9.1.2 Valuation results
Actuarial valuation is carried out every year and the latest valuation was carried out as at August 15,

2015 due to termination of the scheme. The information provided in notes 9.1.3 to 9.1.5 has been obtained
from the actuarial valuation carried out as at December 31, 2015. The following significant assumptions

have been used for valuation of this scheme:

Valuation discount rate
Salary increase rate
Expected return on plan assets

. <o

Jun-30 Dec-31
2016 2015
------------ (Rupees in thousand)------------
9.1.3 Reconciliation of payable to approved gratuity fund
Present value of defined benefit obligation 10,313 10,207 17,389
Fair value of plan assets (14,929) (14,929) (18,326)
(4,616) (4.722) (937)
9.1.4 Movement in net liability / (assets) recognized
Obligation at the beginning of the year (4,722) (937) 1,795
Charge to profit and loss account = 163 4,002
Other comprehensive income 106 (3,948) (4,939)
Contribution to the fund during the year - - (1,795)
Closing balance (4,616) (4,722) (937)
9.1.5 (Income) / charge for defined benefit plan
Current service cost - 1,371 4168
Interest cost - (47) (166)
Settlement (gain) / loss - (1,161) -
- 163 4,002
9.1.6 Actual return on plan assets
Expected return on assets = 822 2,015
Actuarial loss - (457) (613)
- 365 1,402
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CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
Contingencies

The tax assessment of the Company has been finalised upto and including the tax year 2013. The tax
returns filed are to be taken as deemed assessment in terms of Section 120 of the Income Tax Ordinance,
2001. However, while finalising the tax audit for the tax year 2007, the Taxation Officer had disallowed
certain expenses claimed by the Company and increased the tax charge by Rs. 3128 million. The Company
has contested the amended order by filing an appeal before the Commissioner Inland Revenue (Appeals)
which has been decided whereby substantial relief has been allowed. However, a second appeal has
been filed before the Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue for the remaining disallowed amount which is
pending adjudication. Further, while finalising the tax audit for the tax year 2008, the Taxation Officer
had charged minimum taxation on gross receipts of the Company and increased the tax charge by Rs.
1.51 million. The Company has contested the amended order by filing an appeal before the Commissioner
Inland Revenue (Appeals) which is pending adjudication. The management, based on the advice of its
tax advisor, is confident of a favourable outcome in both cases and, accordingly, no provision in this
respect has been made in these financial statements.

During the year ended 20009, the Taxation Officer had passed an order along with notice of demand
under section 161/205 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, on alleged default of non-deduction of
withholding tax on payments of insurance premium to non-resident reinsurer for the tax year 2009.
The tax authorities had filed a writ petition against the Company along with other insurance companies
in the High Court of Sindh. The petition has been dismissed by the Court and favorable outcome has
been given in favor of the Company along with other insurance companies. The Company had also filed
an appeal with the Commissioner Income Tax Appeals which is pending adjudication, to date. The tax
impact of the above amounts to Rs 5.48 million against which no provision has been made in these
financial statements, as the Company is confident of a favorable outcome.

Commitments

There were no commitment as at the balance sheet date.

Note 2016 2015

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

CASH AND BANK DEPOSITS

Cash and other equivalents
- cashin hand - -

- stamps in hand 96 283
96 283

Current and other accounts
- current accounts 65 1,076
- saving accounts 11 335 29,053
400 30,129
496 30,412

The balances in savings accounts carry mark-up at 3.75% per annum (2015: 4.00% per annum).

T s
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Note 2016 2015

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---
12.  INVESTMENTS

Designated at fair value through profit and loss account
Mutual funds 121&12.3 36,387 41,039

Listed shares 12.2 - 12,662
Held to maturity

Government securities - -
36,387 53,701

121 Mutual funds
2015 ﬂ!‘ 2015
------ (No. of Units)------  Name of Entity --- (Rupees in thousand) ---
- 65,587 Golden Arrow Selected Stocks
Fund Limited- closed end fund - 630
36,087 PICIC Cash Fund - open end fund - 3,732
= 4,362
12.2 Listed shares
2016 2015 “‘ 2015
------ (No. ofishares)------ ~ Name of Entity --- (Rupees in thousand) ---
- 11,343 Arif Habib Corporation Limited - 580
- 2,812 Fatima Fertilizer Company Limited - 126
- 22,959 Glaxo SmithKline Limited - 5,051
- 16,105 Habib Bank Limited - 3,223
- 7,320 MCB Bank Limited - 1,587
- 15,812 National Bank of Pakistan - 854
- 10,000 Nishat Mills Limited - 949
- - Oil and Gas Development Company Limited - -
- - Pakistan Petroleum Limited -
- - Shell Pakistan Limited -
- 1,031 Aisha Steel Mills Limited - 9
- 5,000 Adamjee Insurance Company Limited - 283
= 12,662
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12.3 Mutual Funds

The mutual fund investments includes Rs.36.7 million invested during the year in Pakistan Income Fund
and deposited with the State Bank of Pakistan in compliance with the requirement of section 29 of the
insurance ordinance 2000.

13.  DEFERRED TAXATION

The Company has an aggregate amount of Rs 289.617 million (2015: Rs 270.747 million) in respect of tax
losses as at December 31, 2016 and deferred tax assets amounting to Rs 83.864 million is available to
the Company. The management carries out periodic assessment to assess the benefit of these losses
whether the Company would be able to set off the profits earned in future years against these losses.
Although the Company is expected to acquire new business which will result in increase in taxable profits
in future years, but the determination of future taxable profit is most sensitive to certain key assumptions
such as gross premium written, reinsurance ceded, net claim expenses, investment returns, net commission
expense and related expenses. Any significant change in the key assumptions may have a significant
effect on the realisibility of the deferred tax asset. Considering these factors along with the uncertainty
regarding the timing and extent of future taxable profits against which such benefits can be utilized,
the management has adopted a prudent approach and has not recognized further deferred tax asset
during the current year. The amount of deferred tax asset recognised as at December 31, 2016 amounted
to Rs. 2.619 million (2015: Rs 2.619 million).

Note 2016 2015

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---
14.  PREMIUMS DUE BUT UNPAID - UNSECURED

Considered good 141 22,812 88,134
Considered doubtful 21,696 21,696
44,508 109,830
Provision for doubtful recovery 14.2 (21,696) (21,696)
22,812 88,134

141 This includes an amount of Rs 2.483 million (2015: Rs 2.113 million) due from related parties.

14.2 The movement of provision for doubtful recovery is as follows:

Note 2016 2015

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

Opening balance 21,696 17,460
Charge for the year 19 - 4,236
Write off during the year - -

Closing balance 21,696 21,696

T s
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15.  DEFERRED ACQUISITION COSTS
The company has discontinued the practice of recognizing deferred acquisition cost as assets in balance
sheet from June 30, 2016.
Note 2016 2015
--- (Rupees in thousand) ---
16. PREPAYMENTS
Prepaid reinsurance premium ceded 19,008 112,869
Others 987 948
19,995 113,817
17.  FIXED ASSETS
Accumulated depreciation / amortization
At the Atthe Charee for Atthe  Atthe
beginning  Additions Disposals ~ Transfer ~endof  beginning h eg oar Disposals ~ Transfer ~ endof ~ endof  Rate
Description of the year theyear  of the year y theyear  the year
(Rupees in thousand) %
Tangible - Owned
Furniture and fixture 14172 (825) 13,347 3924 2,485 (825) 5584 7763 20
Office equipment 6,798 (2,080) 4718 3735 785 (1966) 2554 2164 20
Computer equipment 10,367 (210) 10157 6983 1534 (180) 8337 1820 3B}
Mator vehicles 2,636 (25 2,385 408 492 (156) 744 1641 20
3973 (3366) 30607 15050 5296 (3127) 17219 13388
Tangible - Under
Musharakah agreement
Motor vehicles 20
3973 (3366) 30,607 15,050 529 (3127) 17219 13388
Intangible
Computer software 5178 5178 5147 3 5178 33
Total 39151 (3366) 35785 20197 5327 (3127) 22397 13388
.
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------------------------------------------------------------------- Q015 -snssnmsnms e
» o Written
Cost Accumulated depreciation / amortization dorvn
value
Atthe Atthe Atthe Charee for Atthe  Atthe
beginning ~ Additions Disposals ~ Transfer ~endof  beginning thegear Disposals ~ Transfer ~endof ~ endof  Rate
Description of the year theyear  of the year ) theyear  theyear
------------------------------------------------------------------ T T
Tangible - Owned
Furniture and fixture 6063 12375 (4,266) 14172 6,056 2,134 (4,266) 3924 10,248 20
Office equipment 4207 3323 (732) 6,798 3,566 835 (666) 3735 3063 20
Computer equipment 8541 3045 (1219 10367 7218 94 (1219 - 6983 3384 33}
Motor vehicles 32 2,300 (36) 2,636 17 267 (36) 408 2,228 20
19183 21043 (6253 3973 17077 4160 (6187) 15050 18923
Tangible - Under
Musharakah agreement
Motor vehicles - - - - - - - - - - - 2
19183 21043 (6253 - 3973 17077 4160 (6,187) - 15050 18923
Intangible
Computer software 5178 5178 4987 160 - - 5147 3 333
Total 64361 21043 (6253) - 39151 22,064 4320 (6187) - 20197 18954
171 The depreciation / amortisation charge for the year has been allocated as follows:
Note 2015
thousand) ---
Management expenses 18 3141
General and administrative expenses 19 1184
4,325

17.2  Cost of fully depreciated fixed assets that are still in the Company's use, as at December 31, 2016,
amounted to Rs 13.747 million (2015: Rs 14190 million).

17.3  Disposals of fixed assets during the year having written down value of more than Rs. 50,000 NIL:
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Note
MANAGEMENT EXPENSES
Salaries, wages and other benefits 181
Rent, rates and taxes
Depreciation / amortisation 171

Utilities

Travelling and conveyance
Printing and stationery
Vehicle running expenses
Communication

Survey fee

Health business expense
Others

Add: Opening deferred acquisition costs

Less: Closing deferred acquisition costs

ANNUAL REPORT 2016

2016 2015
--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

5,739 20,423
6,227 8,328
3,707 3,141
1,117 1,710
62 854

83 824

558 5141
673 1,359

38 202

508 3,990
18,712 45972
18,712 45,972
18,712 45972

This includes an amount of NIL (2015: Rs. 1.205 million) in respect of staff retirement benefits.

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Salaries, wages and other benefits 1941
Rent, rates and taxes

Depreciation / amortisation

Utilities

Repairs and maintenance

Legal and professional charges

Travelling and conveyance

Printing and stationery

Entertainment

General office expenses

Vehicle running expenses

Advertisement

Computer charges

Communication

Provision against premium due but unpaid
Books and periodicals

Auditors’ remuneration

Others

171

19.2

32,574 50,756
1,443 2,666
1,619 1184

467 501
2,787 4,283
5,039 6,569

381 384

649 707

196 420

523 3,301

278 304

515 4,039

538 2125

358 446

= 4,236

487 651

515 515
2,642 1,310

51,01 84,397

This includes an amount of NIL (2015: Rs. 5.327 million) in respect of staff retirement benefits.
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Note 2016 2015
19.2 Auditors' remuneration - (Rupees in thousand) ---
Audit fee 250 250
Half yearly review 100 100
Regulatory return and CCG 50 50
Out of pocket expenses 115 115
515 515
20. OTHER CHARGES
Contribution to Workers' Welfare Fund = -
Exchange loss = 46
Bank charges 41 370
41 416

21. TAXATION

211 Current tax charge has only been recorded in respect of dividend income which has been treated as a
separate block of income. The numerical reconciliation between the average tax rate and the applicable
tax rate has not been presented as the Company has incurred loss during the year and has accumulated
losses in respect of prior periods.

21.2  Under section 114 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 (Ordinance), the Company has filed the returns of
income for the tax years from 2005 to 2016 on due dates. These returns were deemed completed under

the provisions of the prevailing income tax law as applicable in Pakistan during the relevant accounting
years except as explained in note 9 to these financial statements.

22. LOSS PER SHARE - basic and diluted

Basic loss per share are calculated by dividing the net (loss) / profit for the year by the weighted average
number of shares as at the year end as follows:

2016 2015

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

(Loss) after tax for the year (24,881) (9,833)

--- (Number in thousand) ---

Weighted average number of shares of Rs 10 each 35,000 35,000
------------- (Rupeg) -------------
Basic (loss) per share of Rs 10 each (0.71) (0.28)

221 No figure for diluted (loss) / earnings per share has been presented as the Company has not issued any
instrument which would have an impact on (loss) / earnings per share when exercised.

T 7
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REMUNERATION OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTOR AND EXECUTIVES

Aggregate amounts charged in the financial statements for remuneration, including all benefits to the
Chief Executive Officer, Director and Executives of the Company are as follows:

2016 2015
Chief : : Chief . .

S e Directors Executives i Directors  Executives

------- (Rupees in thousand) ------- | ------- (Rupees in thousand) -------
Fee for attending Board meetings” = 370 = - 730 -
Managerial remuneration 6,240 13,713 6,421 20,599
Leave fare assistance - - - - -
Utilities 352 - - 195 - -
Medical expenses 142 - 326 83 - 479
Others - - - - - -

6,734 370 14,039 6,699 730 21,078

Number of persons 1 4 8 1 4 14

The current Chief Executive Officer is also provided Company maintained car

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Related parties of the Company comprise of associated entities having directors in common, major
shareholders, directors, post employment benefit plan and key management personnel. The transactions
with related parties and balances with them as at year end, other than remuneration of key management
personnel (which is disclosed in note 22.1) are as follows:

Note 2016 2015

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---
Transactions

Premium written 1,577 3,152
Claims paid 4,370 150
Contribution for staff provident fund - 2,530
Contribution to gratuity fund = 1,795
Charge in respect of gratuity fund - 4,002
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 17.3 - -

Balances outstanding at year end

Payable to gratuity fund - 937
Premiums due but unpaid 2,483 2,113

ANNUAL REPORT 2016
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25. SEGMENT REPORTING

251 The Company's business is organised and managed separately according to the nature of services
provided with the following segments:

Fire and property insurance provides coverage against damages caused by fire, riot and strike,
explosion, earthquake, atmospheric damage, flood, electric fluctuation and other related perils.

Marine, aviation and transport insurance provides coverage against cargo risk, war risk, damages
occurring in inland transit and other related perils.

Motor insurance provides comprehensive car coverage, indemnity against third party loss and other
related coverage.

Accident and health insurance provides coverage against personal accident, hospitalization and other
medical benefits.

Miscellaneous insurance provides coverage against burglary, loss of cash in safe and cash in transit,
engineering losses, travel, credit and suretyship insurance and other coverage.

25.2 Segment results

property avil\;l?igrrllgnd aﬁgcll-liealll:h Miscellaneous
damage transport
Net premium revenue 31,342 2,506 26,738 5,399 10,325 76,310
Net claims (1,448) (2,942) (12,645) (5,125) 1,951 (20,209)
Management expenses (49,436) 15,837 12,458 (201) 2,630 (18,712)
Net commission (11,485) 955 (3,095) 72 937 (12,616)
Segment results (31,027) 16,356 23,456 145 15,843 24,773
Net investment income 848
Return on bank balances 541
Gain on disposal of fixed assets 298
26,460
General and administrative expenses (51,011)
Financial charges -
Other charges (41)
Loss before taxation (24,592)
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Net premium revenue
Net claims
Management expenses
Net commission
Segment results

Net investment income
Return on bank balances

Gain on disposal of fixed assets

Other income

General and administrative expenses

Financial charges
Other charges
Profit before taxation

ANNUAL REPORT 2016

------------------------------------ 2015-----ccmoooiiiceeooe oo
Fire and Marine, :
property  aviation and Motor aﬁécll-ldeeaq'gh Miscellaneous  Total
damage transport
---------------------------- (Rupees in thousand)---------------mmmmmmnnnne
70,203 9,884 87150 42,285 10,904 220,426
(8,738) (2,455) (35,746) (41,067) (3.129) (91,135)
(17,490) (6,407) (30,933) (5,870) (10,225) (70,925)
(18,323) 1,764 (7128) 523 3,734 (19,430)
25,652 2,786 13,343 (4129) 1,284 38,936
614
2,507
771
42,828
(84,397)
(416)
(41,985)

Other information - Statement of Assets and Liabilities

Segment assets
Unallocated assets
Consolidated total assets
Segment liabilities
Unallocated liabilities
Consolidated total liabilities

Segment assets
Unallocated assets
Consolidated total assets
Segment liabilities
Unallocated liabilities

Consolidated total liabilities

Marine,
aviation and
transport

property
damage

Motor

Accident
and Health

Miscellaneous

97,576 46,830 73,945 5,266 118,144 341,761
= = = 86,345
= = = 428,106
130,496 24,613 37,116 22,826 121,434 336,485
= = 31,645
368,130
------------------------------------ 2015--- - meme e
Fire and Marine, .
property  aviation and Motor aﬁécll-ldeeaq;ch Miscellaneous  Total
damage transport
---------------------------- (Rupees in thousand)-------------=--=-cemcamnuan
187,067 50,118 81,600 6,439 152,802 478,026
- - 139,725
- - 617,751
232,295 29,877 75,348 29,502 165,391 532,413
- - 15,627
548,040
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26. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY
Financial assets and financial liabilities
Financial assets
Loans and receivables - amortisation

Cash and bank deposits

Cash and other equivalents

Current and other accounts
Deposits maturing within 12 months

Current assets - others

Premiums due but unpaid

Amounts due from other insurers / reinsurers
Reinsurance recoveries against outstanding claims
Sundry and other receivables

Investments
-At fair value through profit or loss
-Held to maturity

Financial Liabilities

Amortised cost

Provision for outstanding claims (including IBNR)
Amounts due to other insurers / reinsurers
Accrued expenses

Unclaimed dividend

Obligation under musharakah agreement

Other creditors and accruals

P riCIC
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2016 2015
--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

96 283
400 30,129
496 30,412
22,812 88,132
147,025 173,909
57,218 68,565
5,918 7172
232,973 337,778
36,387 53,701
36,387 53,701
269,856 421,891
112,928 141,549
118,851 180,343
10,790 8,813
195 195
30,182 22,846
272,946 353,746
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27.  FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Fair value is an amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable
willing parties in an arm’s length transaction.

The carrying values of all financial assets and financial liabilities reflected in the financial statements
approximate their fair values.

The different level by valuation method of financial instruments have been defined as follows:
Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1);

Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability,
either directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from prices) (Level 2); and

Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (that is, unobservable
inputs) (Level 3).

Level1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss
- Equity securities 36,387 - - 36,387

Level1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss
- Equity securities 53,701 - - 53,701

28. RISK MANAGEMENT
28.1 Risk management framework

The primary objective of the Company's risk and financial management framework is to protect the
Company's shareholders from events that hinder the sustainable achievement of financial performance
objectives. Key management recognises the critical importance of having efficient and effective risk
management systems in place. The Board of Directors of the Company supervises the overall risk
management approach within the Company. This is supplemented with a clear organisational structure
with documented delegated authorities and responsibilities from the Board to Executive Management
Committees and senior managers.
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28.2 Insurance risks
The Company mainly issues the following types of insurance contracts:

Fire and property

Marine, aviation and transport
Motor

Accident and health
Miscellaneous

These contracts are normally one year insurance contracts except marine contracts which are generally
for a period of 3 to 6 months.

28.2.1 Frequency and severity of claims

The principal risk the Company faces under insurance contracts is that the actual claims and benefit
payments or timing thereof, differ from expectations. This is influenced by frequency of claims, severity
of claims, actual benefits paid and subsequent development of long-term claims. Therefore the objective
of the Company is to ensure that sufficient reserves are available to cover these liabilities.

28.2.2 Reinsurance Arrangements

Such risk exposure is mitigated by diversification across a large portfolio of insurance contracts and
careful selection and implementation of underwriting strategy guidelines, as well as the use of reinsurance
arrangements. Strict claim review policies to assess all new and ongoing claims and regular detailed
review of claims handling procedures are also put in place to reduce the risk exposure of the Company.
The Company further enforces a policy of actively managing and prompt pursuing of claims, in order
to reduce its exposure to unpredictable future development.

In compliance with the regulatory requirement, the reinsurance agreements are duly submitted to the
Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan on an annual basis.

The Company’s class wise risk exposure (based on maximum loss coverage in a single policy) is as follows:

2016
Maximum Reinsurance  Highest net
sum insured cover iability
Fire and property 436,360 416,360 20,000
Marine, aviation and transport 390,162 369,841 20,321
Motor 6,000 4,000 2,000
Accident and health 5,500 4,950 550
Miscellaneous 121,875 118,828 3,047
959,897 913,979 45,918
2015
Maximum Reinsurance  Highest net
sum insured cover lability

Fire and property 29,443,532 29,149,097 294,435
Marine, aviation and transport 6,250,000 4,107,143 2,142,857
Motor 18,500 16,500 2,000
Accident and health 1,193 - 1,193
Miscellaneous 15,662,217 15,623,073 39,143

51,375,441 48,895,813 2,479,628

T <
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The table below sets out the concentration of insurance contract liabilities by type of contract:

2016
Gross Gross Net liabilities
liabilities assets / (assets)
Fire and property 130,496 97,576 32,920
Marine, aviation and transport 24,613 46,830 (22,217)
Motor 37116 73,945 (36,829)
Accident and health 22,826 5,266 17,560
Miscellaneous 121,434 118,144 3,290
336,485 341,761 (5,276)
2015
Gross Gross Net liabilities
liabilities assets / (assets)

Fire and property 232,295 187,067 45,228
Marine, aviation and transport 29,877 50,118 (20,241)
Motor 75,348 81,600 (6,252)
Accident and health 29,502 6,439 23,063
Miscellaneous 165,391 152,802 12,589

532,413 478,026 54,387

28.2.3 Uncertainty in the estimation of future claims payment

Claims on general insurance contracts are payable on a claim occurrence basis. The Company is liable
for all insured events that occur during the term of the insurance contract.

An estimated amount of the claim is recorded immediately on intimation to the Company. The estimation
of the amount is based on the amount notified by the policy holder, management judgment or preliminary
assessment by the independent surveyor appointed for this purpose. The initial estimates include
expected settlement cost of the claims. For the estimation of provision of claims incurred but not
reported (IBNR), the Company uses historical experience factor based on analysis of the past years claim
reporting pattern.

There are several variable factors which affect the amount and timing of recognized claim liabilities.
However, the management considers that uncertainty about the amount and timing of claim payments
is generally resolved within a year. The Company takes all reasonable measures to mitigate the factors
affecting the amount and timing of claim settlements. However, uncertainty prevails with estimated
claim liabilities and it is likely that final settlement of these liabilities may be different from recognized
amounts.

28.2.4 Key assumptions

The principal assumption underlying the liability estimation of IBNR and premium deficiency reserve
is that the Company’s future claim development will follow similar historical pattern for occurrence and
reporting. The management uses qualitative judgment to assess the extent to which past occurrence
and reporting pattern will not apply in future. The judgment includes external factors e.g. treatment of
one-off occurrence claims, changes in market factors, economic conditions, etc.

28.2.5 Sensitivities
As the Company enters into short term insurance contracts, it does not assume any significant impact

of changes in market conditions on unexpired risks. However, some results of sensitivity testing are set
out below:

.
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Fire and property

Marine, aviation and transport
Motor

Accident and health
Miscellaneous

28.3 Financial risk

(i) Market risk

(a) Interest rate risk

Interest
Rates

Financial assets

Cash and bank deposits

Investments

Premium due but unpaid

Amount due from other insurers / reinsurers
Reinsurance recoveries against outstanding claims
Sundry and other receivables

3.75%

Financial liabilities

Provision for outstanding claims (including IBNR)
Amounts due to other insurers / reinsurers
Other creditors and accruals

Accrued expenses

Unclaimed dividend

Interest / mark-up bearing
Maturity

upto one
year

Effect of 10% increase
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Effect of 10% decrease

in claims in claims
Profit and - Profit and q

Loss account Equity Loss account Equity
------------------ (Rupees in thousand) ------------------
(145) (145) 145 145
(294) (294) 294 294
(1,265) (1,265) 1,265 1,265
(513) (513) 513 513
195 195 (195) (195)
(2,022) (2,022) 2,022 2,022

The Company is exposed to interest / mark-up rate risk in respect of the following:

Non-interest / mark-up bearing

Maturity
after one
year

Sub total

Maturity
upto one
year

Maturity
after one
year

Sub total

The above effects before tax, have been calculated on the assumption that increase / decrease in
net claims expense pertains to individual segment in isolation.

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate
due to changes in market variables such as interest rates, foreign exchange rates and market prices.

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates.

335 335 161 161 496
36,387 36,387 36,387

22,812 22,812 22,812

147,025 147,025 147,025

57218 - 57218 57218

= = = 5918 5918 5918
335 335 263,603 5918 269,521 269,856
112928 112,928 112,928

118,851 118,851 118,851

30182 30182 30,182

10,790 10,790 10,790

195 195 195

272,946 272,946 272,946

335 335 (9343) 5918 (3.429) (3,090)

T <5
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------------------------------------ 2015 - mmmme e
Interest / mark-up bearing Non-interest / mark-up bearing
Interest ~ Maturity  Maturity Maturity ~ Maturity
Rates uptoone  afterone  Subtotal  uptoome afterone  Subtotal Total
year year year year

Financial assets

Cash and bank deposits 7% - 9.5% 29,053 - 29,053 1359 - 1359 30,412
[nvestments 9.96% - - - 53,701 - 53,701 53,701
Premium due but unpaid - - - 88,132 - 88,132 88,132
Amount due from ather insurers / reinsurers - - - 173909 - 173,909 173,909
Accrued interest - - -
Reinsurance recoveries against outstanding claims - - - 68,565 - 68,565 68,565
Sundry and other receivables - - - - 7172 7172 [AlA
29,053 - 29,053 385,666 7172 392,838 421891
Financial liabilities
Provision for outstanding claims (including IBNR) - - - 141549 - 141549 141549
Amounts due to other insurers / reinsurers - - - 180,343 - 180,343 180,343
Other creditors and accruals - - - 22,846 - 22,846 22,846
Accrued expenses - - - 8,813 - 8,813 8,813
Unclaimed dividend - - - 195 - 195 195
353,746 - 353,746 353,746
29,053 - 29,053 31920 7172 39,092 68,145

Sensitivity analysis

The Company is exposed to interest risk in respect of saving bank deposits, borrowings under musharakah
agreement, investments in term deposit receipts. For cash flow sensitivity analysis of variable and fixed
rate instruments a hypothetical chantge of 100 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date would
have decreased / (increased) profit for the year by the amounts shown below. It is assumed that the
changes occur immediately and uniformly to each category of instrument containing interest rate risk.
Variations in market interest rates could produce significant changes at the time of early repayments.
For these reasons, actual results might differ from those reflected in the details specified below. The
analysis assumes that all variables remain constant.

Profit and Loss
Increase Decrease

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

As at December 31, 2016
Cash flow sensitivity - financial assets 290 (290)
As at December 31, 2015
Cash flow sensitivity - financial assets 290 (290)

(b) Foreign currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the value of a financial asset or liability will fluctuate due to changes in
foreign currency rates. Foreign exchange risk arises mainly where receivables and payables exist due
to transactions in foreign currencies. As of the balance sheet date, the Company does not have material
assets or liabilities which are exposed to foreign currency risk.
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(c) Price risk

Price risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate as a result of changes in
market prices, whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual security, or its
issuer, or factors affecting all securities traded in the market. The Company manages its exposure to
such risks by maintaining a diversified portfolio of investments.

The Company has investments in quoted equity securities amounting to Rs. 36.387 million (2015: Rs.
53.701 million) as at December 31, 2016 which have been carried at fair value. The carrying value of
investments subject to equity price risk are, in almost all instances, based on quoted market prices
as of the reporting date. Market prices are subject to fluctuation which may result from perceived
changes in the underlying economic characteristics of the investee, the relative price of alternative
investments and general market conditions.

(ii) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated
with its financial liabilities. To guard against the risk, the Company maintains balance of cash and other
equivalents and readily marketable securities. The maturity profile of assets and liabilities are also
monitored to ensure adequate liquidity is maintained. All financial liabilities of the Company are short
term in nature.

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may not be able to generate sufficient cash resources to
settle its obligations in full as they fall due or can only do so on terms that are materially disadvantageous.

The table below analyses the Company's financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based
on the remaining period at the balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date on an undiscounted
cash flow basis.

Carrying  Contractual Uptoone More than

amount cash flow year one year
Provision for outstanding claims 112,928 112,928 112,928 -
Amounts due to other insurers / reinsurers 118,851 118,851 118,851 -
Other creditors and accruals 30,182 30,182 30,182 -
Accrued expenses 10,790 10,790 10,790 =
Unclaimed dividend 195 195 195 -
272,946 272,946 272,946
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2015
Carrying Contractual  Upto one More than
amount cash flow year one year
------------------ (Rupees in thousand) ------------------

Provision for outstanding claims 141,549 141,549 141,549
Amounts due to other insurers / reinsurers 180,343 180,343 180,343
Other creditors and accruals 22,846 22,846 22,846 -
Accrued expenses 8,813 8,813 8,813 -
Unclaimed dividend 195 195 195

353,746 353,746 353,746

(iii) Creditrisk

Credit risk is the risk which arises with the possibility that one party to a financial instrument will fail to
discharge its obligation and cause the other party to incur a financial loss. Credit risk also arises in respect
of reinsurance contracts as reinsurance ceded does not relieve the Company from its obligation to policy
holders and as a result the Company remains liable for the portion of outstanding claims ceded to the
extent that the reinsurance operator fails to meet the obligation under the reinsurance arrangements.
The Company attempts to control credit risk by monitoring credit exposures and continually assessing
the credit worthiness of counterparties. The table below analyses the Company's maximum exposure to

credit risk:
2016 2015
--- (Rupees in thousand) ---
- Bank deposits* 400 30,129
- Premiums due but unpaid** 22,812 88,134
- Amounts due from other insurers / reinsurers™* 147,025 173,909
- Reinsurance recoveries against outstanding claims*** 57,218 68,565
- Sundry and other receivables 5,918 7172
233,373 367,909

The credit quality of Company's bank deposits and accrued interest can be assessed with reference to
external credit ratings as follows:

Rating Rating 2015

Short Term Long Term  Agency --- (Rupees in thousand) ---

Bank deposits

NIB Bank Limited Al+ AA- PACRA 5 7
Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited

(including Term Deposit Receipts) Al+ AA+ PACRA 330 29,047
Silk Bank Limited A-2 A- JCR VIS 7 4
Bank Al Habib Limited Al+ AA+ PACRA 58 1,071

400 30,129

N
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** The age analysis of premiums due but unpaid is as follows:

2016 2015

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---

Upto 1year 1,719 25,463
1-2years 7,361 53,359
Over 2 years 35,427 31,008

44,507 109,830

Concentration of credit risk exists when changes in economic or industry factors affect the group of
counterparties whose aggregate credit exposure is significant in relation to the Company's total credit
exposure. The Company's portfolio of financial assets subject to credit risk is broadly diversified and
transactions are entered into with diverse credit worthy counterparties thereby mitigating any significant
concentration of credit risk.

** An analysis of all reinsurance assets recognised by the rating of the entity from which it is due is as follows:

Reinsurance

Amount Amount recoveries
due from due from against
reinsurers Co-insurers outstanding

claims
Rating
Aor above 21,030 111,295 57,070
BBB 3,539 2,452 148
Other - - -
24,569 113,747 57,218
2015
Reinsurance

Amount Amount recoveries
due from due from against
reinsurers  Co-insurers outstanding

claims

—————— (Rupees in thousand) ------

Rating
Aor above 41,570 129,025 68,512
BBB 862 2,452 52
Other

42,432 131,477 68,564

28.4 Capital management

Capital requirements applicable to the Company are set and regulated by the SECP. These requirements
are put in place to ensure sufficient paid up capital and solvency margins. The Company manages its
capital requirement by assessing its capital structure against the required capital level on a regular basis.
Currently, the Company has a paid-up capital of Rs 350 million against the minimum required paid-up
capital of Rs 300 million set by the SECP for non-life insurance companies through issue of Circular No.
3 dated April 10, 2007 for the year ended December 31, 2016.

T 5
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In accordance with the requirements of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and as mentioned in the Securities
and Exchange Commission (Insurance) Rules, 2002 “Rules” (amended vide SRO 16(1)/2012 dated January
09, 2012), the minimum solvency requirement (i.e excess of admissible assets over liabilities) is Rs 150
million. The admissible assets of the Company as at December 31, 2016 are in excess of the Company’s
liabilities by Rs 6.730 million. Hence, the Company is not meeting the required minimum solvency
requirement by Rs 143.270 million as at December 31, 2016. On April 7, 2016 PICIC Board, in principle
agreed to a merger of PICIC Insurance Limited with and into Crescent Star Insurance Limited, subject to
all nesessary regulatory approvals, including that of the Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan,
Competiton Commission of Pakistan and other relevent authorities.

29 PROVIDENT FUND RELATED DISCLOSURES
The following information is based on the latest financial statements of the Fund for the year ended

December 31:
2016 2015

--- (Rupees in thousand) ---
Unaudited Audited

Size of the fund - Total assets - 16,675
Cost of investments made = 20144
Percentage of investments made = 121%
Fair value of investments 5 20144

29.1 The break-up of fair value of investments is as follows:

( 2016 ( 2015
Rupees in Rupees in
thousand) thousand) %

TDR certificates - - 20,144 100%

29.2 With effect from August 15, 2016 the Company has curtailed off the Provident fund with the consent of
the employees.

30 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

The total average number of employees during the year and as at December 31, 2016 and 2015 respectively
are as follows:

2015
(No of employees)

Average number of employees during the year 62

Number of employees as at December 31, 46

-70
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31. DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

These financial statements have been authorised for issue on May 02, 2017 by the Board of Directors of
the Company.

32. GENERAL
32.1 Figures in these financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest thousand rupee.
33. CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Corresponding figures have been reclassified, wherever necessary, to facilitate comparisons. No significant
reclassification / restatement was made during the current year.

Irshad Ali Shaban Ali Kassim Munawar Ali Kassim Muzaffar Ali Shah Bukhari Moiz Ali
Chairman Director Director Managing Director / CEO
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Notice is hereby given that the Thirteenth (13th) Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held at the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (ICAP) Auditorium, Chartered Accountants Avenue, Near Teen
Talwar, Clifton, Karachi on Wednesday, May 31, 2017 at 11.00 AM to transact the following business:

Ordinary Business:
1. To confirm the Minutes of the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on August 29, 2016.

2. Toreceive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2016
together with Directors' Report and Auditors' Report thereon.

3. To appoint Auditors of the Company for the year ending December 31, 2017 and to fix their remuneration.
Special Business:

4. To approve transmission of annual audited financial statements, auditor's report and directors report etc.
(the "annual audited accounts”) to the Company's shareholders through CD/DVD/USB at their registered
address as allowed by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan via S.R.0 No. 470(1)/2016
dated May 31, 2016:

"RESOLVED THAT as notified by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan via S.R.0 No.
470(1)/2016 dated May 31, 2016 transmission of annual audited financial statements, auditor's report and
directors report etc. (the "annual audited accounts”) to the Company's shareholders at their registered
addresses in soft copies in the form of CD/DVD/USB instead of transmitting the annual audited accounts
in hardcopy, be and is hereby approved.”

Other Business:
5. Any other matter with the permission of Chair.

A Statement of Material Facts under section 160 (1) (b) of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 relating to said
Special Business is given hereunder.

By Order of the Board

Irshad Ali Shaban Ali Kassim
Karachi: May 10, 2017 Chairman

A statement under Section 160 (1) (b) of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 setting forth all material facts concerning
the Resolutions contained in item no. 4 of the Notice which will be considered for adoption at the Meeting and
the same will be annexed to this Notice of Meeting being sent to Members.

Notes:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the General Meeting is entitled to appoint another
member as a proxy to attend and vote in respect of him. Form of proxy must be deposited at
the Company's Registered Office not later than 48 hours before the time appointed for the meeting.

2. (DC Account holders are advised to follow the following guidelines of the Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan.
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For attending the meeting:

In case of individuals, the account holder and or sub-account holder and their registration details
are uploaded as per the Regulations, shall authenticate his identity by showing his original
Computerized National Identity Card (CNIC) or original passport at the time of attending the meeting.

In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors' resolution / power of attorney with specimen
signature of the nominee shall be produced (unless it has been provided earlier) at the time of
the meeting.

For appointing proxies:

In case of individuals, the account holder and or sub-account holder and their registration details
are uploaded as per the Regulations, shall submit the proxy form as per the above requirement.

The proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons whose names, addresses and CNIC numbers
shall be mentioned on the form.

Attested copies of CNIC or the passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be furnished
with the proxy form.

The proxy shall produce his original CNIC or original passport at the time of the meeting.

In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors' resolution / power of attorney with specimen
signature shall be submitted (unless it has been provided earlier) along with proxy form to the
Company.

The Share Transfer Books of the Company will be closed from May 24, 2017 to May 31, 2017 (both
days inclusive). Transfers received in order by our Share Registrar, FAMCO Associates (Pvt) Limited, 8-
F, next to Hotel Faran, Nursery Block - 6, P.E.C.H.S Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi, Pakistan at the close of
business on May 23, 2017 will be considered in time to attend and vote at the meeting.

Members are requested to notify / submit the following, in case of book entry securities in CDC
to respective CDC participants and in case of physical shares, to the Company's Share Registrar,
if not earlier provided / notified:-

Change in their addresses;

Valid and legible photocopies of Computerized National Identity card (CNIC) for Individuals and
National Tax Number (NTN) both for individual & corporate entities; and

Consent to receive Annual Financial Statements through e-mail. The Securities & Exchange Commission
of Pakistan through its Notification SRO 787(1)2014 of September 8, 2014 has allowed companies
to circulate Audited Financial Statements along with Notice of Annual General Meeting to its
members through e-mail.

Members who wish to avail this facility can give their consent to Company Secretary at email address:
www.picicinsurance.com

Audited Accounts of the Company for the year ended December 31, 2016 are available on the Company's
website: www.picicinsurance.com.
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Proxy Form
Annual General Meeting
|/ We
of L being a member of PICIC Insurance Limited
and holderof _________ __ Ordinary shares as per
Registered FolioNo ______________________ o ___ and
/ or CDC Participant I.D. No ____ _ ____Sub-Account No __ _ -
CNIC No or Passport No
Hereby appoint _____________________________________ of __ who
is also a member of the company, FolioNo ______________________________________________ or failing
him/her ________ of as my

/ our proxy in my / our absence to attend and vote for me / us and on my / our behalf at the 13th Annual
General Meeting of the Company to be held on Wednesday, May 31, 2017 at 11:00 a.m. at the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (ICAP) Auditorium, Chartered Accountants Avenue, Near Teen Talwar, Clifton,
Karachi and at any adjournment thereof.

Signed this __________________ dayof ______ _____________ 2017.

1. Witness:
Signature ______________________________
Name __________ ____________________
Address __ Rupee Five
______________________________________ Revenue
CNICor PassportNo ____________________ Stamp

Signature of Shareholder

Notes:

1. This form of Proxy, duly completed, must be deposited at the Company's Registered Office at 1204, 12th Floor,
Emerald Towers, Clifton, Block-5, Karachi not later than 48 hours before the time appointed for the meeting.

2. CDCShareholders and their Proxies are each requested to attach attested photocopy of their Computerized
National Identity Card (CNIC) or Passport with this proxy form before submission to the Company.

3. (DC Shareholders or their Proxies are requested to bring with them their Original Computerized National
Identity Card or Passport along with the Participant's ID number and their account number at the time of
attending the Annual General Meeting in order to facilitate their identification.
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Registered & Head Office

1204, 12th Floor, Emerald Towers, Clifton, Block-5, Karachi - 75600, Pakistan.

UAN: 1112 PICIC (111-274-242) Landline: +92 21 35147651-5
Fax: +92 2135147656 www.picicinsurance.com
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